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Chairman Cook: Opens hearing on SB 2229. 

Lance Gabee, North Dakota Governor's Deputy Chief of Staff: Testifies to give 

endorsement by the Governor and explanation of the bill. The bill came about in recognition of 

the challenges that the political subdivisions in oil producing counties/towns to keep up roads 

• and with the impacts of exploration and drilling activity. Dollars are reflected in the fiscal note. 

• 

Five counties, Bowman, Dunn, McKenzie, Montrail, and Williams would benefit from raising 

this cap. 

Chairman Cook: What is the number of the bill that has the appropriations in it? 

Lance Gabee: The appropriations bill for the Land Department is 2013, and the 

appropriations bill for the Industrial Commission is 2014. 

Vicky Steiner, Executive Director for the North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas 

Producing Counties: See Attachment #1 for testimony in support of the bill. 

Karlene Fine, Executive Director and Secretary for the Industrial Commission of North 

Dakota: See Attachment #2 for testimony to provide information on Section 2 of the bill. 

Senator Oehlke: Who matches the match money? 
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Karlene Fine: It is a combination; sometimes it is federal grants that they are able to get, and 

some from the industry. 

Senator Triplett: Would you say that the dollar amount that we are spending in North Dakota 

right now through this fund is a drop in the bucket of what you could spend if you had more 

money? 

Karlene Fine: That is correct. 

Ron Ness, North Dakota Petroleum Council: Testified in support of bill. With adding the 

money to the oil impact fund, once the counties cap, to consider taking a percentage of that 

money, 30% of money after the cap that would come to the state and otherwise put into this 

fund. We have some continuing funds to address counties like Burke, Divide, Dunville, 

Mercer ... potential counties in the path of the Bakken in moving forward. In looking at Section 

• 2, we may urge you to consider stripping this section out of the bill and put it into its own bill. 

This adds a portion of a fiscal note to a bill that really is two separate issues that do not agree 

with each other and add to fiscal note of each. Back to Senator Triplett's question, a quarter 

percent of one percent of increase in productivity at the Bakken has a significant impact of the 

future. 

Chairman Cook: We could also amend the other thing out of this bill except Section 2 I 

suppose, and put it into 2051. 

Ron Ness: You can do whatever you want. 

Robert Harms, President of Northern Alliance of Independent Producers: I have three 

quick comments. 1. The increase on the impact fund from $6 million to $20 million is a good 

idea. 2. With respect to increasing research dollars and the oil and gas research fund; when 

that fund was created in 2003 the concept behind it was to take money from the industry and 

- help expand the industry, the proceed and productivity of the industry basically help the 
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economy in North Dakota. That seems to be proving out well. We agree that additional 

funding is appropriate. We have plenty of applications beyond what funding we have at 

present. 3. Policy question, the impacts for the counties involved clearly are there, and there 

needs to be some mechanism by which they can address those impacts. Your decision is 

what the right policy is to do that with. 

John Phillips, Beulah City Planner: I would like to share the importance of this bill. When 

you have many people moving into your area in a short period of time it is hard to deal with. 

There is a considerable time delay before you get any revenue for the projects that are 

bringing the people in. It takes time to start producing. We have to create a quality of life for 

those that come in for the oil and gas industries. They have to have community services. It is 

important to have some funding in place for the immediate impact on roads etc. There are 

• 

highs and lows in the industry as well, and that affects the community directly. 

Lywn Brackel, Bowman County: I just want to echo Vicky Steiner's testimony. We would 

support if the caps were taken off. 

Chairman Cook: Any testimony opposed? (No) Neutral? (No) Closed hearing on SB 2229 . 

• 
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2229. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Motioned to amend the bill and remove Section 2 from the bill. 

Senator Oehlke: Seconded. 

A voice vote was taken: 7 yeas, o nays. 

- Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

Senator Oehlke: Moved a Do Pass as amended. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Seconded. 

Senator Triplett: Someone promised me the opportunity to discuss. 

Senator Oehlke: Go ahead. 

Chairman Cook: I think we will stop right here with the motions and hear some discussion. 

Senator Triplett: I discussed this with a variety of people, and I just need to say that I served 

on the interim tax committee on SB 2051, and as it came out of the committee it removed the 

caps on both parts of the money that goes to counties; the oil impact fund and the other that 

gets divided between the counties and cities. That bill was put into the tax committee on my 

motion and passes out without any amendment because I think the committee was tired and 

- knew that the legislature would look at it and put some caps on it of some kind. I am not hung 
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- up on having no caps at all because I think that is probably unrealistic and the fiscal note is too 

high. I do think that we owe it to ourselves to have a pretty broad discussion about what the 

right dollar amounts are. I think the dollar amounts in the Governor's budget are too low, 

maybe not on the oil impact fund, I am ok with the 20 million cap on that, but we need to look 

the other piece of the bill that just kind of slightly raises the caps is a little bit frugal. The 

demonstrated need that the counties have presented both to the interim committee and to this 

committee is probably not going to be met by that. I would just encourage you to review the 

legislative interim committee report and I would be happy to discuss it with you. 

Chairman Cook: One of the things that happen when we remove the caps, there are really 

two counties that get a tremendous amount of money. The caps don't seem to work. You get 

a tremendous amount of money going to a few counties and the money doesn't come to the 

• county that the impact is occurring. I really like the idea of the impact funds being used 

because that can get the money in there when they need it. The only real hang up that I have 

is that we have one person making the decisions, although this one person is probably making 

a better decision than if you introduce more politics of the game into it. 

Senator Triplett: I am not advocating for the tax committee bill because I knew it was 

unrealistic from the beginning, but I would like the opportunity to bring in amendments to what 

we have now. 

Senator Oehlke: I will withdraw my motion. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Suspended discussion on SB 2229. 
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on SB 2229. 

Senator Triplett: Presented and explained amendment 90808.0103 (See Attachment #1) 

Discussion: A discussion occurred on the amendments to clarify and the fact that it really only 

affects two counties, Bowman and Montrail. It would just mean that it would take them longer 

- to meet the caps if the price stays low. 

Lance Gaebe, Governor's Office: See Attachment #2 for additional information. 

Chairman Cook: Clarifies information on the chart. If we raise the cap another then it is safe 

to assume that Bowman County would go to 2 million dollars a year? 

Lance Gaebe: Yes 

Chairman Cook: Dunn would stay the same. McKenzie County would go to 2 million a year, 

Montrail County would go to 2 million a year, and Williams County would stay the same? 

Lance Gaebe: That is what I would read it. 

Chairman Cook: That shows the impact of what you are going to do Senator Triplett, the fiscal 

note would increase by about 6 million dollars. 

Senator Triplett: I think that it is dependent on the price and production . 

• Lance Gaebe: This chart is based on the November forecasts. 
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Senator Dotzenrod: So Dunn County won't receive anything more? 

Lance Gaebe: No 

Senator Triplett: Maybe we should do a study resolution on this one? 

Chairman Cook: It will get fixed. 

Chairman Cook: We have the amendments before us. 

A Roll Call vote was taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Moved an amendment to 18 million, Page 1, Line 11. 

Senator Triplett: Seconded. 

A Roll Call vote was taken: 2 yeas, 4 nays, 1 absent. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Moved a Do Pass As Amended and Re-Refer to Appropriations. 

Senator Triplett: Seconded. 

- A Roll Call vote was taken: Yea 6, Nay 0, 1 Absent (Senator Oehlke). 

Senator Triplett will carry the bill. 
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1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
funding levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($23,800,000) 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: fdentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$23,800,00 $3,000,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2229 Thrd Engrossment with House Amendments increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that is 
transferred to the impact grant fund, and removes the limitations (caps) on the counties' share of gross production tax 
revenue distributions. It also provides special city allocations . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas 
impact grant fund by $2 million per biennium. This is a $2 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a 
corresponding $2 million decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other 
funds" and cancel each other out, and therefore, are not contained in part 1A. above. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments also removes the county caps relative to the maximum amount 
of annual gross production tax revenue producing counties can receive. This provision is expected to increase 
county, city, and school revenues by an estimated $23.8 million during the 2009-11 biennium. This provision will 
reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenue by $23.8 million in the 2009-11 biennium. 

There are special allocations to large cities in the bill. These provisions allocate $500,000 annually to cities in 
oil-producing counties that have a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with significant 
oil-related employment base. These city allocations are expected to provide $3 million per biennium - $1 million to 
Dickinson and $2 million to Williston. 

Note: This estimate is based on the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A. please.· 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by 
an estimated $28.8 million in the 2009-11 biennium, and increase county, city, school district and impact grant fund 
revenues by a combined $28.8 million. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, fine 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 
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C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 0410312009 
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• 
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1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundina levels and annronriations anticinated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($23,800,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate aolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$23,800,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that 
is transferred to the impact grant fund, and removes the limitations (caps) on the counties' share of gross production 
tax revenue distributions . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas 
impact grant fund by $4 million per biennium. This is a $4 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a 
corresponding $4 million decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other 
funds" and cancel each other out, and therefore, are not contained in part 1A. above. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments also removes the county caps relative to the maximum amount 
of annual gross production tax revenue producing counties can receive. This provision is expected to increase 
county, city, and school revenues by an estimated $23.8 million during the 2009-11 biennium. This provision will 
reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenue by $23.8 million in the 2009-11 biennium. 

Note: This estimate is based on the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, SB 2229 Third Engrossment with House Amendments will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by 
an estimated $27.8 million in the 2009-11 biennium, and increase county, city, school district and impact grant fund 
revenues by a combined $27.8 million. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected . 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
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appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 03/23/2009 



FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

03/13/2009 

• Amendment to: Reengrossed 
SB 2229 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundina levels and annronriations anticinated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($23,800,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

18. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$23,800,01)( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that is transferred to the impact 
grant fund, and removes the limitations (caps) on the counties' share of gross production tax revenue distributions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas impact grant fund by $4 
million per biennium. This is a $4 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a corresponding $4 million 
decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other funds" and cancel each 
other out, and therefore, are not contained in part 1A. above. 

SB 2229 Third Engrossment also removes the county caps relative to the maximum amount of annual gross 
production tax revenue producing counties can receive. This provision is expected to increase county, city, and 
school revenues by an estimated $23.8 million during the 2009-11 biennium. This provision will reduce permanent oil 
tax trust fund revenue by $23.8 million in the 2009-11 biennium. 

Note: This estimate is based on the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. The change in fiscal impact 
from the prior fiscal note reflects the forecast revisions and is not due to changes in the third engrossment. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, SB 2229 Third Engrossment will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $27.8 
million in the 2009-11 biennium, and increase county, city, school district and impact grant fund revenues by a 
combined $27.8 million. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
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appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation . 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 0311312009 
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02/20/2009 

• Amendment to: Engrossed 
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• 

• 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
t d" I I d un ma eves an annrooriations anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($33,200,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

18. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$33,200,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2229 Second Engrossment increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that is transferred to the 
impact grant fund, and removes the limitations (caps) on the counties' share of gross production tax revenue 
distributions . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

SB 2229 Second Engrossment increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas impact grant fund by 
$4 million per biennium. This is a $4 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a corresponding $4 million 
decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other funds" and cancel each 
other out, and therefore, are not contained in part 1A. above. 

SB 2229 Second Engrossment also removes the county caps relative to the maximum amount of annual gross 
production tax revenue producing counties can receive. This provision is expected to increase county, city, and 
school revenues by an estimated $33.2 million during the 2009-11 biennium. This provision will reduce permanent oil 
tax trust fund revenue by $33.2 million in the 2009-11 biennium. (Note this estimate is based on the Feb. 9, 2009 
0MB forecast and may not be consistent with the assumptions in the revised forecast prepared by Legislative 
Council.) 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, SB 2229 Second Engrossment will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $37.2 
million in the 2009-11 biennium, and increase county and impact grant revenues by a combined $37.2 million as well. 

A portion of this impact is included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
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and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation . 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 02/23/2009 
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FISCAL NOTE 

Requested by Legislative Council 
02/09/2009 

Amendment to: SB 2229 

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ d. I I d . f f t d d t I un ma eves an aooropna ,ons an 1c1pa e un ercurren aw. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($13,700,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$13,700,00( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed SB 2229 increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that is transferred to the impact grant 
fund, and raises the county maximum distributions by $2 million each. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Engrossed SB 2229 increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas impact grant fund by $14 million 
per biennium. This is a $14 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a corresponding $14 million decrease 
in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other funds" and cancel each other out, 
and therefore, are not contained in part IA. above. 

Engrossed SB 2229 also increases the county caps by $2 million relative to the maximum amount of annual gross 
production tax revenue producing counties can receive. This provision is expected to increase county, city, and 
school revenues by an estimated $13.7 million during the 2009-11 biennium. This provision will reduce permanent oil 
tax trust fund revenue by $13.7 million in the 2009-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, Engrossed SB 2229 will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $27. 7 million in the 
2009-11 biennium, and increase county and impact grant revenues by a combined $27.7 million as well. 

A portion of this impact is included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 0211412009 
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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2229 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/15/2009 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ undina levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($7,700,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

18. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$7,700,00( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

SB 2229 increases the amount of oil and gas gross production tax that gets transferred to the impact grant fund, and 
raises the county caps by $1 million each. The bill also increases the maximum amount of oil extraction and gross 
production tax revenue that goes to the oil and gas research fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of SB 2229 increases the amount of revenue transferred to the oil and gas impact grant fund by $14 million 
per biennium. This is a $14 million increase in impact grant fund revenues and a corresponding $14 million decrease 
in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues for the 2009-11 biennium. Both are "other funds" and cancel each other out, 
and therefore, are not contained in part IA. above. 

Also in Section 1 of SB 2229 are provisions to increase the county caps by $1 million relative to the maximum amount 
of annual gross production tax revenue producing counties receive. This provision is expected to increase county, 
city, and school revenues by an estimated $7.7 million during the 2009-11 biennium. (The entire estimated impact is 
shown as county revenue above). This provision will reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenue by $7.7 million in 
the 2009-11 biennium. 

Section 2 of SB 2229 increases by $2 million per biennium the total amount of oil tax revenue transferred to the Oil 
and Gas Research Fund. This provision will increase research fund revenues and decrease permanent oil tax trust 
fund revenues by $2 million each. These are both "other funds" and cancel each other out, and therefore, are not 
shown in 1 A above. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, SB 2229 is expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an esimated $23. 7 million in the 
2009-11 biennium. Impact fund, research fund, and county revenues are expected to increase by a combined 
amount totaling $23.7 million. These calculations are based on the November 2008 executive budget forecast. 

All of the provisions of SB 2229 are included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 



• 

item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 01/19/2009 
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90808.0103 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

February 4, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Page 1, line 1, remove "and section" 

Page 1, line 2, remove "57-51.1-07.3" 

Page 1, line 3, replace "and oil and gas research fund deposits" with"; and to provide an 
effective date" 

Page 1, line 11, replace "twenty" with "twenty-two" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "four" with "five" 

Page 2, line 7, replace "five" with "Six" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "four" with "five" 

Page 2, line 16, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 17, replace "six" with "seven" 

Page 2, line 22, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 26, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 27, replace "six" with "seven" 

Page 2, line 31, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 3, replace lines 7 through 17 with: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 90808.0103 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 6, 2009 10:57 a.m. 

Module No: SR-24-1919 
Carrier: Triplett 

Insert LC: 90808.0104 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2229: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and 
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT 
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2229 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, remove "and section" 

Page 1, line 2, remove "57-51.1-07.3" 

Page 1, line 3, replace "and oil and gas research fund deposits" with "; and to provide an 
effective date" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "four" with "five" 

Page 2, line 7, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "four" with "five" 

Page 2, line 16, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 17, replace "six" with "seven" 

Page 2, line 22, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 26, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 2, line 27, replace "six" with "seven" 

Page 2, line 31, replace "five" with "six" 

Page 3, replace lines 7 through 17 with: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-24-1919 



2009 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

SB 2229 



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

-S A .. C . enate ppropnat,ons omm,ttee 

Bill/Resolution No. 2229 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 02-16-09 

Recorder Job Number: 9518 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee hearing to order at 8:00 am in reference to SB 

2229 regarding the apportionment of oil and gas gross production taxes. Roll call was taken. 

Lance Gavey, Governor Hoeven's Office explained the bill and the differences in the 

distribution of this bill indicating three counties, Bowman, Mountrail and McKenzie, qualify for 

.the higher cap. 

Vicky Stein, ND Oil and Gas Counties, indicated there was a hearing with testimony 

introduced which answered questions that were raised. 

Senator Krauter indicated we support this bill as amended after the caps are off. 

Vicky Stein indicated they don't support this bill if the caps aren't off. 

Lynn Brackel, Bowman County Commissioner, testified in support of SB 2229 and presented 

written testimony # 1 . 

Senator Robinson asked if these are annual figures. The response was yes. 

Senator Bowman District 39, Bowman, ND testified in support of SB 2229 and presented an 

amendment. He discussed the map he distributed as well as huge asset we have in the 

Baaken . 

• Vice Chairman Bowman moved approval of the amendment; Senator Fischer seconded. 

Discussion followed. 



• 

Page 2 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. 2229 
Hearing Date: 02-16-09 

Becky explained the amount changes and stated we are removing a dollar amount for the 

grants from the governor's recommendation. She indicated there would most likely see the 

increase to the counties, depending on where the price of oil is . Dependent on the price of oil 

(22.36) the permanent oil revenue will be decreased. 

Additional discussion followed. 

Senator Christmann asked for comments from the association. 

Vicky Steiner stated for the record the association does support removing the caps and we 

support the amendment. 

Senator Christmann it subtracts from the grants. 

A Vicky stated they are willing to shift some funds to take care of the larger counties. 

W They couldn't address the formula in one session. 

(26.18) 

• 

Chairman Holmberg discussed the grants line item. 

Senator Mathern have you seen these amendments and agree with them 

Vice. Chairman Bowman, Vicky and I had discussion about it and he agreed that he 

understood what our position was and that he would take care of it. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2229 . 



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

• Senate Appropriations Committee 

Bill/Resolution No. 2229 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 02/16/09 

Recorder Job Number: 9525 

Committee Clerk Signature (,; 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on SB 2229 and the amendments. 

Senator Krauter discussed Division A indicating he did not support the impact on all 

counties being real. We have yet to meet 10% of these requests. The rest of the amend he 

supports . 

• iscussion followed about the overall request, the monies that would be freed up, the damage 

done by the pipelines, where the grant money would be going, 

Chairman Holmberg called for a roll call vote on Division (21.42) which resulted in Do Pass 

with 8 yes, 6 no, 0 absent. 

Chairman Holmberg called for an oral vote on Division B which resulted in a do pass. 

Chairman Holmberg called for an oral vote on the Amendment which unanimously passed. 

Vice Chairman Bowman moved Do Pass as Amended on SB 2229; seconded by 

Senator Fischer. A roll call vote was taken resulting in a DO PASS AS AMENDED with 

14 yes, Ono; 0 absent. Senator Bowman will carry the bill. 



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

- Bill/Resolution No. 2229 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 02-18-09 

Recorder Job Number: 9663 

II Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee back to order regarding SB 2229. We need a 

motion to reconsider our action by which we passed SB 2229 on 02-16-09. 

V. Chair Bowman moved. Senator Christmann seconded. 

V. Chair Bowman stated last night when I got home I took the amendments that they had 

• drafted for 2229. The dollar figure was the right amount, the unlimited amount of money the 

counties can receive based upon production is the right amount, but they totally took out the 

mill levies and that was not requested and so I had John from Legislative Council redraft it so 

that the mills are exactly the same as they were in the former piece of legislation and the 10 

mills now is on and the unlimited amount of money they can receive. I'll pass the amendments 

out. You can read them. 

Chairman Holmberg asked for a voice vote on the reconsideration of the action on 

which we passed 2229. All in favor say yea. It carried. Now he asked V. Chair Bowman 

to move his amendment. 

V. Chair Bowman moved the amendment 90808.0202. Seconded by Senator Christmann 

V. Chair Bowman basically all three subsections are exactly the same except those are the 

- original amounts that were in the old bill. If you read the first line and it is based on population 

and how much money they were getting under the old formula this says that the county may 



Page 2 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
2229 
Hearing Date: 02-18-09 

• receive the full amount of it's allocation under this subsection for each fiscal year. If during that 

fiscal year the county's levy total at least 10 mills and that was the part that they had taken out 

by mistake. I never requested that but when I caught that I thought that would be kind of hard 

to get this bill through if we didn't put those back on because all the counties know that's the 

current language and law. So now we have a clean bill, we got the right figures in there, and 

we still have the mill levies in there that are required to get the maximum amount so that 

explains it. (3.48) 

Chairman Holmberg what you are saying then that the way you thought the bill that we 

passed the other day was flawed in that ii didn't do what you thought specifically it would do. 

V. Chair Bowman stated it was flawed. They had taken language out of the bill that I did not 

request to have taken out. The language is back in the bill the way it should have been in the 

•

first amendment or we wouldn't be doing this right now. 

Senator Krauter asked if a county only levies 9 mills they have a cap. They cannot receive 

more than this amount stated in each one of these. If they have 10 mills then they are 

unlimited. 

V. Chair Bowman said that is exactly right. That is current language in the law they can 

receive the full amount if they still have the 10 mills. 

Chairman Holmberg we have an amendment to 2229. He explained once again that the bill 

2229, that we passed out the amendments were flawed and this brings the bill back into 

conformity with what was thought by the presenters of the bill. All in favor of the amendment 

say A YE. It carried. Now can we have a motion on the bill 2229 

V. Chair Bowman moved Do Pass as Amended. Senator Wardner seconded. Roll call 

- was taken 14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT. V. Chair Bowman will carry the bill. (6.16) 



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

A Bill/Resolution No. SB 2229 re-vote 

W Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: March 12, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 10773 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on SB 2229 which has to do with the apportionment 

of oil and gas gross production taxes because there was an error in an amendment. This is 

the bill that took the caps off. 

V. Chair Bowman: These amendments amend the engrossed bill that was passed. I am 

.passing out amendment 90808.0301. 

Chairman Holmberg asked about the confusion on amendments .0202 and amendment 

.0301. 

V. Chair Bowman: The .0202 amendment was the one that was introduced and passed in 

this committee. Then they put the original amendments back on the bill after it was voted on 

and whenever the mistake was made. The original amendments formed the engrossed 

version of the bill. The engrossed version of the bill was wrong, so these amendments amend 

the engrossed version of the bill. 

V. Chair Bowman: I caught this mistake before crossover. I picked up a copy of SB 2229, the 

engrossed version of the bill and saw there was a mistake because they left the 1 0 mill 

requirement out of the engrossed bill. The $4 M dollar increase in the impact grants is in the 

.ngrossed bill, so you won't see any language dealing with that. The part that was wrong was 

the part that the counties, going through their regular formula, this takes the cap off the 
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• 

production and when you read the first sentence in A and go down to the underscore "the full 

amount of its allocation under this subsection for each year during that physical year the 

county levies at least 10 mills" and by levying those mills, the cap comes off. It says the 

county may receive the full amount. This is the way we passed it. This is the same 

amendments that we voted on when we voted it unanimously out of this committee. It was the 

same amendments that I spoke on the floor upstairs with, but there was a mistake made 

somewhere in this where they put the wrong amendments on after it was completed. These 

are the right amendments. 

Senator Krauter: What does the reengrossed bill read then? 

Chairman Holmberg: The engrossed bill that came back from the House after it was 

requested? 

V. Chair Bowman: Well, all the language is taken out that's in these amendments. All that 

.language was taken out of the engrossed version of the bill. I went up to legislative council 

and I showed them the amendments that we voted on and I showed them the bill. I asked 

them what happened and evidently there was a mistake made because they had drafted the 

amendments for the bill and we passed them, but they didn't get on the bill. 

Chairman Holmberg: On the engrossed bill, the whole section A, B, and C, which most of it is 

current law, is overstruck in the engrossed bill. 

Senator Mathern: As long as the bill is here, can we fix the oil and impact funds on this bill? 

Chairman Holmberg: The first thing we will do is to entertain a motion to reconsider our 

action by which we passed SB 2229. 

V. Chair Bowman moved to reconsider SB 2229 . 

• enator Wardner seconded. Voice vote passed. 
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,A Chairman Holmberg: We now have the bill before us. 

W Senator Krauter: What do we need to do if our motions were all previously documented and 

recorded? It's in the record. 

V. Chair Bowman: You're thinking the same way I was thinking. 

Chairman Holmberg: If an error is found, and we have been recorded as voting for X and Y 

is on the bill and the bill comes back, isn't it a clerical change to put the correct amendment on. 

Becky Keller, Legislative Council: Our legal staff is aware of this problem. What had 

happened was the wrong amendments were sent to the floor and so the bill was passed with 

the wrong amendments. So rather than undo the Senate's action on passing the bill, we just 

have to attach the correct amendments. 

Senator Krauter: Recorded in the journal are the wrong amendments? 

_,.,.,. Becky Keller: It would appear so. 

-Senator Krauter: Do you just want to go back and correct the journal like we do every day? 

Isn't that the purpose of corrections to provisions in the journal? 

Senator Christmann: What the difference would be between what we wanted and what we 

got, you know, most of those corrections and revisions in the journal are not of this kind of 

significance. If we thought we were voting on this set of amendments, but before us were this 

set, and it's substantially different, that's beyond what corrections and revisions would do. 

Because of the significance of it, it probably needs more than just a correction or revision. 

Chairman Holmberg: If we still had the bill and sent the bill upstairs with the wrong 

amendments, they would just send it back and it would be a clerical change because our 

minutes would indicate what you really wanted. 

V. Chair Bowman: When the first amendments were drafted, you had taken out the 10 mill 

-equirements and we had them redone. That was a mistake, an oversight, because we never 



Page 4 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2229 
Hearing Date: March 12, 2009 

• 

even discussed it, but it was done and then we had to have them redone. We voted on the 

correct version which will be exactly the same bill we passed out of here as amended, but 

there was either a mistake drafted, the number of the amendment was wrong, or somebody 

else. I just want a clean bill when it gets sent to the House so we don't have to go through 

explaining a thousand different reasons why it was delayed or hung up. These amendments 

will make it very clear that it is exactly what we wanted when we voted on it. 

Chairman Holmberg (to Becky): I'm looking at the roll call vote for the committee. It says the 

Senate Appropriations committee voice vote. We carried amendment 90808.0202, yet what is 

attached to the bill is .0201. And point .0202 is the correct one. 

Becky Keller: They do appear to be the same and that is where the problem lies is that 

because you guys did actually approve .0202 and .0201 was sent to the floor and attached to 

the bill, and that's how we know the bill was passed with .0201 attached to it rather than .0202. 

-You had to bring it back from the House so that you could add the right amendments. 

Chairman Holmberg: The committee voted for .0202 and the Senate body attached .0201. 

So we have to send it back up so they will get to vote on the amendment that we had voted on. 

Senator Mathern: Why don't we use the regular procedure? Get the House to amend the bill 

in the proper format. When a bill makes it through, we fix it. It's a general question, but if we 

start bringing bills back and forth to fix, I'm wondering what is the procedure? 

Chairman Holmberg: It isn't often that we call bills back, although this is the 2nd or 3rd bill that 

we've called back and they've called back bills from us. 

Senator Christmann: In this particular case, my understanding is what the Senate passed 

was with the wrong amendment, and was based on an incorrect recommendation. V. Chair 

Bowman carried the bill and he was explaining what we had passed. Most, if not all, of the 

-
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corrections and revisions on the floor are from the previous day. By the time this was found, 

we had already passed and sent over to the House and they had a hearing assignment on it. 

Senator Mathern: Why wasn't ii fixed in the House? Why wasn't an amendment offered in 

the House? 

V. Chair Bowman: When I had the bill amended and passed the way we wanted ii passed in 

here, assuming that it was alright when it was voted on on the Senate floor. Then when I got 

ready to leave at crossover and picked up a copy of the bill, I realized that someone had put 

the wrong amendments on the bill. So I personally asked if I could bring this back and get ii 

corrected in the right form so when we sent it over we don't have to go through this mess of 

explaining all the mistakes that were made. We'll have a clean bill that could be amended over 

there if they decide they want to do it, but it will at least be the bill that we passed on the 

Senate side with the correct amendments . 

• Senator Mathern: I understand that, but normally we would go to the House committee and 

say we messed up and need these amendments on here. Put these amendments on. That's 

what we normally do. I'm just wondering why we don't do that. 

Chairman Holmberg: I'm not going to argue that point because you are right, that's what we 

normally do, but the facts are we have the bill, it was sent back from the House, therefore we 

have to react to that and do what we are going to do with the bill and then the House will get it 

in a few days. 

Senator Krebsbach: We had initially passed this bill out of committee on 2-16-09 with the 

amendments .0201. We then reconsidered our action on the 18th and we put on the 

amendments .0202. However, when I looked at .0301, there is a slight difference than what 

we did on .0202. 

-
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Becky Keller: That will be different because some of the amendments that were put in error 

were actually included in .0202 and so because we're working off the reengrossed version, we 

wouldn't make those changes again. 

Senator Krebsbach: As far as I understand now, if we are going to put this bill in the fashion 

that we wanted it to go out of here, we have to revote on these amendments .0301 because 

there is a change from .0202 to .0301. 

Senator Mathern: Let's assume that we've gone back. What do these amendments do in 

terms of changing current public policy? 

V. Chair Bowman: As far as current public policy, it would be more fiscal policy because the 

only thing that was changed in the bill was the amount of dollars for the impact grant line item 

was increased by $4 M dollars. That was one change. The other change was to take the cap 

off of the production side. Everything else was the same. The counties requirements of the 10 

.mills were the same as they were before. All that changed is that there is no cap on 

production, and there is $4M dollars in for impact grant line item. 

Allen Knutson, Legislative Council: It's not a do over. The bill got reengrossed with the 

erroneous amendments so now we are amending the reengrossed bill to get it to what it 

should have been. 

V. Chair Bowman moved Do Pass on amendment .0301 

Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

Voice vote passed. 

Senator Mathern: Is it possible that we should literally use this vehicle to increase the amount 

-f money to the impact fund? Move it up, so Stanley or whoever, that needs this kind of 
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resource, will go to the right place versus creating another vehicle to fund immediate needs. 

Might that make sense here? 

Chairman Holmberg: Did they not testify though, that even if that were changed, they really 

would like the bill? 

Senator Mathern: I'm sure they want the bill because that's a straight shot to cash around the 

process we have put in place to test these against all needs. Why don't we just increase that 

amount so that folks like that can get what they need through the regular process? I don't 

want all the bills we need to get killed. 

V. Chair Bowman: If you have ever requested impact dollars from a county, like Bowman 

County requested millions of dollars when we were at the peak of our production and the 

impact to our county was as high as it's ever been. The devastation to our roads - we got very 

very little impact money. That money is spread all over all the counties. The extra $4 M that I 

.put in there, if the land department decides they want to give it all to Stanley or up in Mountrail 

County - more power to them. At least they got some more money to work with than what 

they had before. When you run the numbers on what Mountrail County will get on the 

production side of it, that's going to increase, I think it's $60 barrel, it was $16 M more dollars 

which is a substantial amount of money over what they're currently getting. That will cover a 

lot of those needs once they get that because they have the production already to justify that 

kind of money. The offset to that is that they are also generating a tremendous amount of 

wealth to the state. It's a win-win deal for them and the state. 

Senator Robinson: I know very little about this, but it appears to me that if we put some more 

dollars in the impact area, and the dollars are there from the activity, why would we wait like 

Bowman County did? We got to the caps, your roads are a mess and we're playing catch-up . 

• f the funds are there, and they are there, why don't we put some more money in both? Why 
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does it have to be one or the other? 

that they need money now. 

And then we'd have a win-win situation. The reality is 

Senator Krauter: I always break this down to two approaches. There is the drilling and then 

there's the pumping or production. The drilling is the upfront infrastructure - all the semi loads 

of sand and water, the drilling rigs, the workers, the monumental costs that go into this. There 

is no oil produced there. That's all the upfront costs and that's where the impacts are found. 

Then once that rig is gone and they put the pumper on it and start pumping the oil, and that's 

when the oil comes out of the ground. That is when the tax is collected. At that point the 

dollars trickle into the state and it's given back to the cities and counties. I don't have any 

problem taking that cap off the maximum that those counties could receive. They're going to 

have some ongoing costs and further development. But when you get back to that first part, 

that's where the impact is. It's when the drilling and all that work takes place. When I look at 

.the immediate needs, that's where the money is needed. 

V. Chair Bowman: There is another aspect to getting a bill through and that's dollars. I'd 

rather have chance of getting this bill passed because it has tremendous affects upon those oil 

producing counties than to take a chance because of all the other dollars we spent and then 

end up getting this bill vetoed. The dollars that were generated in the governor's original 

proposal was $14 M plus one on the production side. That's $15 M total dollars. This bill has 

substantially more money going to oil producing counties than original bill did and I thought 

that it was a fair way to look at that. We increased the amount of money that they could give 

directly to the counties by $4 M dollars over what they currently get. This production is 

increased in these counties that check is going to grow substantially. My personal feeling is 

that I hope we have a lot more Mountrail Counties because the more money they have, the 

8nore money the state gets. 
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Senator Krauter: There are 16 counties out there, not just two counties, and the chances of 

those other fourteen counties reaching the cap isn't there today, but potentially, it could come. 

Those peripheral counties are never going to see this impact. Those other remaining 15 

counties do not have the amount of federal land that received the federal money - the $9 M 

dollars. There are some other things that fall into this equation. We need to make sure that 

those impacted counties out there have the upfront dollars. 

V. Chair Bowman: I'll bring this up on the House side if they want to increase it. More power 

to them, but I'd like to get the bill over there the way we passed it. 

V. Chair Bowman moved Do Pass as Amended on engrossed SB 2229. 

Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 14 Nay: 0 Absent: 0 a. Chair Bowman will carry the bill on the floor . 

• 



• 

• 

• 

90808.0201 
Title. 83., 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Bowman 

February 12, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Page 1, line 11, replace "twenty" with "ten" 

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "However, the amount to which" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 2 through 5 

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "than", remove "five", and overstrike "million nine hundred thousand 
dollars for each fiscal year;" 

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove "six", and overstrike 
"million nine hundred thousand" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 8 through 1 o 

Page 2, line 11, overstrike "Any amount received by a county exceeding", remove "five", and 
overstrike "million nine hundred" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 12 through 15 

Page 2, line 16, overstrike "thousand shall receive no more than", remove "six", and overstrike 
"million one hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 17, overstrike "dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to" 
and remove "seven" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 18 through 21 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "exceeding", remove "six" and overstrike "million one hundred 
thousand dollars under this" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 23 through 25 

Page 2, line 26, overstrike "than", remove "six", and overstrike "million six hundred thousand 
dollars for each fiscal year;" 

Page 2, line 27, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove "seven", and 
overstrike "million six hundred thousand" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 28 through 30 

Page 2, line 31, overstrike "Any amount received by a county exceeding", remove "six", and 
overstrike "million six hundred" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 90808.0201 
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V. Chair Bowman 
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V. Chair Grindbero 
Chairman Holmbero 

Total 

Absent 

Yes 

Floor Assignment 
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Senator Warner 
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Senator Kilzer 
V. Chair Grindbera 
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Senator Fischer - Senator Warner V 
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Senator Christmann Y' Senator Robinson ...--/ 
Senator Krebsbach V Senator Krauter y 

Senator Bowman ,-/ Senator Lindaas ,r / 

Senator Kilzer ✓ Senator Mathern // / 

Senator Grindbera ,-- Senator Sevmour y 

Senator Wardner -/ 
Chairman Holmberq / 
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90808.0202 
Title.0300 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Bowman 

February 18, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Page 1, line 11, replace "twenty" with "ten" 

Page 2, line 2, overstrike "must be limited based upon the" 

Page 2, line 3, overstrike "population of the county according to the last official decennial 
federal census" and insert immediately thereafter "may be limited" 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 31 with: 

"a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
no more than three million nine hundred thousand dollars for each 
fiscal year; however, a county may receive tlJ:! le let1r FRillleri riirie 
l'lt1rielreel ll'let1sariel Elellars t1riE1er ll'lis st1bEIMsieri the full amount of its 
allocation under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. /!,riy aFRet1F1t reeel•,·eEI by a eet1riey eMeeeEliFl!I 
three fflillieA Rifle huAe4re8 thoueenel etollare ttndor this s1:1bdlvieien io 
Aet suejeet te alloeatloA 1:1Aeler suBseetien a but must 19e eFoditeel By 
the eeuAP/ trea9urer to the eeunt)• general fune. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive no more than four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive 
ur:- te fiYe millieA one Rundroel theuoana elelleFB 1:mdor thie 01:1~dl11ieioA 
the full amount of its allocation under this subsection for each fiscal 
year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten 
mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market 
and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. /!,Fly eFRet1ril 
reeei1,10S by a oeunty eHooodlng fe1:1r million BAO h1::1netreel the1::1oand 
8ellaF8 unEier thie subdi•l'ielen ie net el:i!Bjeot to alleeatlen under 
suboootion a l':lut fftuot be eroditoel Sy tAe 001:Jnty treasurer te the 
oount)• geneFal t1::1nt:t. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no 
more than four million six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal 
year; however, a county may receive UJ:l le liYe FRillieri ei11 l=lt1riElrea 
ll'le11Be.Aa elellers t1F1aer li=lis 011bEll\•isieF1 the full amount of Its allocatlon 
under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the 
county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies for county 
road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road 
purposes. Any affteunt reeeived By a eeuRty exeee81Rg feur millioR 
si:M t:n:1Aefree the1:1saAS SellaFe 1:.tASeF this subSi1t'ioieA is Rot s1:.tejeet ta 
alleeatieA 1:.tAE#OF s1:.tl3oeetieA a ii1:.tt must be oFeelitea 13y tho eounty 
tFOQ9UF8F to tho eeunt)• gOROFQI ft1AS." 

c e Page 3, remove lines 1 through 3 

Page No. 1 90808.0202 



• 

• 

• 

Date:;,/, g I a r 
Roll Call Vote #: fr 
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Senate Senate Appropriations Committee 
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Legislative Council Amendment Number --------,,<-< __________ _ 

Action Taken gj)o Pass D Do Not Pass ~ended 

Motion Made By /3®£Yr\JJ,O/\ Seconded By {~ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Senator Krebsbach v/ Senator Seymour V 
Senator Fischer ✓/ Senator Lindaas t/,,· 
Senator Wardner // / Senator Robinson J// 

Senator Kilzer v, Senator Warner // 

V Chair Bowman V Senator Krauter V / 

Senator Christmann ✓/ Senator Mathern ,/ 

V Chair Grindbera V 
Chairman Holmberq J/ 

Total Yes 1-5- No {) 
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Floor Assignment 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 18, 2009 7:33 p.m. 

Module No: SR-32-3417 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 90808.0201 Title: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2229, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, O NAYS, O ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2229 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 11, replace "twenty" with "ten" 

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "However, the amount to which" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 2 through 5 

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "than", remove "five", and overstrike "million nine hundred thousand 
dollars for each fiscal year;" 

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove "six", and overstrike 
"million nine hundred thousand" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 8 through 1 O 

Page 2, line 11, overstrike "Any amount received by a county exceeding", remove "five", and 
overstrike "million nine hundred" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 12 through 15 

Page 2, line 16, overstrike "thousand shall receive no more than", remove "six", and overstrike 
"million one hundred thousand" 

Page 2, line 17, overstrike "dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to" 
and remove "seven" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 18 through 21 

Page 2, line 22, overstrike "exceeding", remove "six" and overstrike "million one hundred 
thousand dollars under this" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 23 through 25 

Page 2, line 26, overstrike "than", remove "six", and overstrike "million six hundred thousand 
dollars for each fiscal year;" 

Page 2, line 27, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove "seven", and 
overstrike "million six hundred thousand" 

Page 2, overstrike lines 28 through 30 

Page 2, line 31, overstrike "Any amount received by a county exceeding", remove "six", and 
overstrike "million six hundred" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-32-3417 
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Date: 3 - I J. - 0 i 
Roll Call Vote #: I 

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. d-A~ "f 

Senate Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number ~ 5(5 ~'1 
Action Taken D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended 

MotionMadeBy '~~SecondedBy Lu~ 
? 

Reoresentatives Yes No 
Senator Krebsbach 
Senator Fischer 
Senator Wardner 
Senator Kilzer 
V. Chair Bowman 
Senator Christmann 
V. Chair Grindberq 
Chairman Holmbero 

Yes Total 

Absent 

-----------

Floor Assignment 

Reoresentatives 
Senator Sevmour 
Senator Lindaas 
Senator Robinson 
Senator Warner 
Senator Krauter 
Senator Mathern 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
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90808.0301 
Title.0~00 

r 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Bowman 

March 2, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "Hewe•,<eF, ll=le affie1:1RI le •,vl=liel'l'' 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "eael=I ee1:1Rly is eAlilleel 131:1Fs1:1aAI lo ll=lis s1:1eseelieA" 

Page 2, line 3, after "e0As1:1s" insert "may be limited" and remove the overstrike over "as" 

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "lellows:" 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 31 with: 

"a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
no more than three million nine hundred thousand dollars for each 
fiscal year; however, a county may receive 1:113 lo lo1:1F A'lillioA AiAo 
Rl:IRelFoel IR0l:ISaAel elollaFS l:IAeleF ll=lis s1:1eeliYiSi0A the full amount of its 
allocation under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 

· ~~r~~ty~~i~~ ~~~~o~::~r~= :::~:le!==:~~~~ 
Rot subjeet to alleoation uneter suboootion a But must be ereditoet By 
U=.e eounty treasurer to u~e eeunty ~eneral funs. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive no more than four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive 
UJ3 to fi,.,e R=tillien one Aundrod thousanS Sollars uneler tl:lis sui38i1.«ision 
the full amount of its allocation under this subsection for each fiscal 
year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten 
mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market 
and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. /t,Ay aA'I0l:IAI 
reeei1108 By a eounty e~moodin@ fo1:1r R.:iillien one h~,mdred thousand 
Sollars under-this subdivision is not subjeet to alloeaUon unSor 
s1:JBseetion a But Fflust Be eroditeei 13y the eel'.:tnty treasurer to the 
eeunr; 9onoral f1:Jnet. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no 
more than four million six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal · 
year; however, a county may receive 1:113 to liYe A'lillioA sill RtJAelreel 
ll=lo1:1saAel elellars 1:1AeleF ll=lis s1:1eeliYisioA the full amount of its allocation 
under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the 
county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies for county 
road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road 
purposes. Any affleunt reeei~ea By a eeunty e*eceeting four R=iillien 
Sil( Rl:IRelreel IR0l:ISBAel elellars tJReler ll=lis Sl:IBelivisieA is ROI s1:113jeet to 
alleeatien under suBseetieA a But must Bo eFeditod By the eeunt)' 
tFeasuFoF ta tho eeunty gonoFal Junet" 

Page 3, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 3 through 5 

Page No. 1 90808.0301 



Renumber accordingly 

• 

Page No. 2 90808.0301 
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Senate 

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
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D Check here for Conference Committee 6f Off?) f • 0 3 O f 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number , 0 J O / ~;;;!; . /'\ ,,, ~ 
Action Taken~o Pass □ Do Not Pass □ Amended /) ~ r 
Motion Made By ~..L<,,.,, ~ Seconded By j.,"" ~o ~ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Senator Wardner Senator Robinson 
Senator Fischer Senator Lindaas 
V. Chair Bowman Senator Warner 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Krauter 
Senator Christmann Senator Sevmour 
Chairman Holmbera Senator Mathern 
Senator Kilzer 
V. Chair Grindbero 

Yes No Total 

Absent 

----------- ---------------
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. ,;J._.;)_~ 1 

Senate Senate Appropriations Committee 

rJ AA ~ 13:1..f ;J-,cN).._ °I D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number -"-' - - , . . ~ 
Action Taken .,~o Pass D Do Not Pass pif Amended • 0 30 / ~ 
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Senator Krebsbach '- Senator Sevmour 
Senator Fischer ' -- Senator Lindaas I,/' 

Senator Wardner 1,,,--- Senator Robinson V 
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V. Chair Bowman I ...-- - Senator Krauter i.,----

Senator Christmann ·-- Senator Mathern ~ 

V. Chair Grindbera '_,,,, 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 12, 2009 10:55 a.m. 

Module No: SR-45-4678 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 90808.0301 Tltle: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2229, as reengrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed 
SB 2229 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "I lowe.,,er, !he aRiouAI to whieh" 

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "eeeh eouAty is eAlilleel pursueAI lo !his suBseelioA" 

Page 2, line 3, after "ooAsus" insert "may be limited" and remove the overstrike over "ee" 

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "lollows:" 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 31 with: 

"a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
no more than three million nine hundred thousand dollars for each 
fiscal year; however, a county may receive up lo four RlillioA AiAo 
huAelreel thousaAel elollers uAeler this suBeli~•isioA the full amount of its 
allocation under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that 
fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined 
levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid 
road, and county road purposes. AAy aRiouAt reeei•,eel By e eouAly 
S)(eee8ing tl=iree million nine hundrea tho1:1san8 Sellars un8er tl=iis 
sul3Eiivision is not sul3jeet to alleeatien uneter subsection a 131:Jt ffiust 
Be ereetited By tl=ie eounty treasurer to the eecinty §eneral funet. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive no more than four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive 
u~ to fiYe R=iillien one Run9reei tl=ieueana elollaFS unBer U:iis sul38iYision 
the full amount of its allocation under this subsection for each fiscal 
year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten 
mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market 
and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. AAy eR1euAt 
reeei11e8 By a eel::lnty e~ceee8in§ four A1illien one Run8re8 thousanEi 
eJellars uneJer this su08iYision is not subjeet to alloeation unBer 
sul3seetien a 01:Jt ff'lust be eredited By tt=ie eounty treasurer ta the 
eeunty general funs. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no 
more than four million six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal 
year; however, a county may receive t:Jf3 ta five FAillieA she Rt:JA9Fe9 
theuseAel elellars uAelor !his suBeliYisieA the full amount of its 
allocation under this subsection for each fiscal year if during that 
fiscal year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined 
levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid 
road, and county road purposes. /\Ry aR1ouAt reeeiYeel By e eouAly 
e~Eeee9iA~ fet:JF FAillieA siM At:JA8re8 tAet:JsaAeJ Sellars t:JAeJer tRis 
st:J09ivisieA is Rot St:Jejeet to alleeatioA t:JAeier St:JbseetioA a bt:Jt FAt:Jst 
be ere9ite9 by tRe eet:JAty treast:Jrer te tAe eet:JAty ~eAeral ft:JAeJ." 

Page 3, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 3 through 5 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-45-4678 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 12, 2009 10:55 a.m. 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 

Module No: SR-45-4678 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 90808.0301 Title: .0400 
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2229 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: March 11, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 10701 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Belter: SB 2229, I want to inform the committee that we will be taking testimony, 

but this is not the official hearing on this bill. We had this bill in the House; we sent it back to 

the Senate and the Senate has not been able to get it back to us. I understand that there are 

• some people that came in for this hearing to beat the weather so I am going to take testimony 

today and then I will be rescheduling this bill, I think, for 9:00 a.m. on Monday for the official 

hearing. I am not sure if any of the leadership is coming down to testify on this or not. It looks 

like not. I will open the hearing on SB 2229. Representative Drovdal will introduce the 

legislation. 

Representative Drovdal: District 39. I am not on this particular bill, but there a number of 

people from my area and my district that are here for a hearing the other day. In order not to 

have to drive all the way home and come back in, they wish to have some comments on 2229. 

You have all listened to testimony previously on HB 1225 and HB 1304, which deal with the oil 

impact grants. Also, what this particular piece of legislation does, this is the Governor's 

recommendation. His recommendation was to put more money into the impact grant fund, to 

- raise it up to $20 million from the current $6 million. It puts in an additional $2 million per year 

for the impact to the oil and gas counties. The oil and gas counties are here and you will hear 



Page 2 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2229 
Hearing Date: March 11, 2009 

• some testimony from them as to how the formula works for them, what the long-term solution 

is, as they see it, and so I will ask them to come forward and give their testimony. We 

understand that this hearing will be recessed and will be reopened on Monday morning for 

additional testimony from those that have come for that particular day. With that, Mr. 

Chairman, I know that you will listen patiently and that you are well aware of the situation and 

that you have been very favorable to the counties in the past so I will allow them to testify. 

Representative Weiler: In the first half of the session, we passed HB 1225. How do those 

compare with what this one is? How do they work together? Is this one needed? 

Representative Drovdal: My feeling is that we did a real good two pieces of legislation earlier 

in the session. I think they address the long-terms needs of counties and also the niche that 

the oil impact grant money services, but I will certainly ask each of you as individuals that 

• exact same question so that we can get the feeling from the people out there serving the 

constituents who have to put up with the impact of the oil development. By the way, we like oil 

and gas development. We are not criticizing them in any way whatsoever, but there is an 

impact that has to be paid for. 

Kenneth Steiner, Bowman County Commission: (Testimony 1) We had NDSU do a 

study for us to determine the difference between what it costs to keep up the roads and 

infrastructure in the county compared to the oil impact area for the part of the county that 

doesn't have any oil. If you look, you will see a steel hull that has all been drawn down. The 

eastern part of the county has no oil activity whatsoever; it is all in the western part of the 

county. It is about ten times as much money. When I first became county commissioner in 

2003, the first thing I voted on was a road project about 20 miles and it was $1,100,000. I 

- about fell out of my chair. How can you spend that kind of money on a project like this? That 

same project now would get about four miles of road done. The difference is just unbelievable. 
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• We need to get the cap removed so we can get things fixed up. A lot of these roads just can't 

take this heavy traffic. Another thing Bowman County has run into now is we don't have a real 

high grade of crude; they haul a lot of the crude in out of the Bakken now, haul ii into Bowman 

County, mix it with our crude and then turn around and haul ii out. Now we don't have the 

roads shot on one side; we have them shot on both sides. Just something we are starting to 

live with and ii just seems like it is increasing. There are about 450 wells in Bowman County 

that are pumping now. They are drilling with four or five rigs in the county now, but there are 

still that many wells there. Eventually, there is enough well activity over the next 20 years, I 

guess, when they get to the eastern part of the state, they will run clear into Adams County. 

They say it will take 20 years so I guess I will miss out on that deal too. Last year Bowman 

County and their dependencies got $130,000 out of the impact fund. That was nice. Bowman 

• County got that much; Bowman City got that much; the townships got $73,000 (four different 

townships). $73,000 won't even build one mile of road. The impact money is fun, it is good, 

but ii doesn't even get close to meeting our needs. I will close with saying we sent $200 

million in the last biennium to the state budget and they sent back $4.5 million. I think ii is kind 

of an injustice to the county to expect that much money going out for 20 years sending this 

much money to the state and we can't get nothing back to fix our roads. We do a lot of work 

with the townships now; we are starting to do; and we have got one road project where we are 

going to do three miles of road for $650,000. The township that we are dealing with is going to 

put in $20,000 and that came from impact money. They are going to put in $5,000 of their own 

so we are going to get $25,000 for a $620,000 project. There are probably 300 pickups and 

100 trucks go on that road every day. Something has to be fixed. (Inaudible) 

- Les Schnagler, Commissioner of the City of Bowman: I rise to address SB 2229. You 

have heard from Bowman County; you have heard about the needs of Bowman County; you 
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• have heard from Bowman city and the needs in Bowman City and all of those needs are still 

there. I am not going to repeat them. The needs continue; the needs in the city and the 

county are always there. The demand for services continues so we support SB 2229 as it will 

be presented. Our main interest is to hope that this legislation will allow additional funding, 

additional energy dollars to come back to the Bowman area and back to the Bowman City as 

well as our neighbors in the oil producing counties. The question that might be asked is why 

we are supporting this one when there are several bills that are very similar? The City of 

Bowman is supporting all of them because we don't know which one is going to be the end 

one. The needs are there and we really, really hope that you can help us out in the oilfields 

with some additional funding especially in the gross oil and gas production tax area. Thank 

you . 

• Representative Drovdal: I don't know, Les, if you want to answer this or if you want Vicky to 

answer it, but somebody needs to answer this. This committee worked on two bills earlier, 

1225, which you are familiar with which raised the impact grant dollars from $6 to $8 million 

and also for that $10 million in one-time grant money. We also worked on HB 1304, which 

took the cap off as this one is supposed to be doing, but it also adjusted inside the formula for 

some cities and the bigger towns like Williston so it would help Tioga and Ray, where this one 

just sends the money out either in the old formula or it sends it out to the county; we are not 

sure of that exactly. What is the preference from the Bowman area between the two bills? Do 

you have a preference? Somebody needs to answer that before you leave. 

Les Schnagler: Can I defer to the Mayor of Bowman? Is that allowable? 

Lyn James, Mayor of Bowman: We have visited extensively about this because it seems 

• that we are here talking about we support this, we need your help and all of those good 

comments. The question arises, how can you support all of them? Do we need direction? 
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• We are concerned with what if none of them passes? It is a scary thought so we visited with 

Vicky and we visited with other members of our oil and gas producing counties. Our thought 

is that HB 1304 suits the smaller communities, as well as the larger communities, the counties 

and townships better than 2229. HB 2225 would address the impact fund so that would 

probably be a better fit, especially for those small communities. We can testify for Bowman, 

but we are also testifying for our neighbors on the western side of the state. It is important we 

get a positive result from this. We are not here just to (inaudible). We see the after effects on 

the production side. Right now the people to the north outside McKenzie County, the other 

counties are going to see the same issues that we have seen over the past years. We want it 

to be the best for everyone. We do appreciate your time. 

Chairman Belter: Are there any other questions? Are there any questions of committee 

• members? Further testimony in support of SB 2229? 

Lynn Brackel: I wasn't planning on testifying here; I testified on HB 1304 yesterday on behalf 

of the townships. I live outside of Bowman; the road past my place is a township road, the 

township that Ken talked about that $620,000 worth of road repair. Right now most of the 

townships receive $6-7,000 from mill levies. Bowman Township receives $15,000 because 

they have a larger population; they did receive $20,000 from the oil impact fund. The 

townships need the help too. Star Township, which is building two miles of road, did not 

receive any oil impact money so the county loaned them $5,000 for their portion to pay for 

$300,000 worth of road. We gave them a loan for $5,000 for five years and the idea was that 

they would return $1,000 a year to pay for this two miles of road. This two miles of road does 

not even have tree tracks in it, like when you drive down these country road and there are two 

- tracks and there are two hills on this. Would you want to be sending your school bus or your 

four wheel drive tractor down there? The truck with the pipe comes across there and you are 
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• supposed to pass so the townships too need the money as well as the counties. The counties 

have been doing a good job of helping them out, but that puts extra expenses on the county. 

This time around, if you take the formula, the cities and the schools; Bowman Township 

received $2.84 million; that is what our portion actually is. That $5.1 million sounds like a lot, 

but once you divvy it down with the different formulas, it leaves us $2.84 million. Thank you. 

Representative Schmidt: Has your township levied the max? 

Lynn Brackel: Yes, we are above the max or at the max. Half of the county is not organized 

into townships and the other half is so we made all of the townships go up to that max level. 

Chairman Belter: Any other questions? 

Lynn Brackel: Thank you very much. This is the first time we have been able to make our 

whole plea for help. In the other committees, we have let the other counties go ahead 

• because Bowman has been here before and so everybody covers it beforehand. We just get 

up there and give our little bites and walk out the door. Thank you very much. 

• 

Chairman Belter: Further testimony in support of SB 2229? If not, is there any opposition to 

2229? If not then, we will unofficially close the hearing for today and resume again on 

Monday morning . 
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Chairman Belter: We will open the hearing on SB 2229. Senator Bowman. 

Senator Bill Bowman: District 39. I was going to introduce a bill to do a few things for the oil 

producing counties because I have been involved in it for many years. But the language to the 

• bill that I was going to amend was in the Land Department's bill. Then that language was 

pulled out and put into SB 2229 so it has been kind of a race horse to try to follow where it is 

going. I basically amended the bill on the Senate side that increased the amount of money to 

the grant line item for impacts of $4 million. The other amendment took the cap off the 

production side, but the one thing that was left out and I didn't have the research to back it up 

until Friday when I went home, was that the townships themselves were totally left out of 

getting any money. I had amendments drafted (Attachment 1) that would include townships 

and school items that are not ongoing expenses. You might say, what would that be? Well, a 

school bus; you don't buy them every year. If they have been torn up by these roads, you 

might have to purchase one. They would come to the county and make a request for a grant 

to buy a school bus. Another item you might want to look at would be a roof for the school 

- buildings or energy efficient windows, a gee-thermal heating unit; those are not ongoing 

expenses to the school, but it is something the schools need if they are going to keep up and 
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• be competitive and keep their costs of operation down. The way that would work would be 

very simple. As the money goes into the school, this would be diverted to the Tax Department 

of your county. It would be put into the road budget; they would have a record; it is very easy 

to do with the dollars in there. Townships would come in and request grants and you subtract 

that from the total dollars so you always know what your running balance is. Your school 

superintendents would come in and make a request. If they funded a certain project, you just 

subtract that from the running balance. Why did I do that? Because it takes all the pressure 

off the school board to misuse that money. There is none of that grey area left if the county 

commissioners do it versus the school board. I am not saying school boards would do it, but 

this would eliminate that possibility. The amendments, I believe, are fairly similar to 

Representative Skarpohl's amendments and I haven't seen his bill so I can't speak for it, but I 

• do know that one critical element of all of this oil money that we are talking about is our 

townships-to get some money out there to help them. Our county has been funding township 

road projects for the last four to five years because they absolutely cannot come up with 

enough money to keep their roads up. What is really important to understand about the 

townships is most township roads were never built for heavy traffic. No one ever thought we 

were going to have this kind of an explosion of these great big tankers so they are narrower, 

they usually have steeper ditches. If you are going to build a township road, you want to build 

it to the specs of the county road. If you are concerned about safety of those kids on the 

school bus meeting one of those big trucks, that is what you have to do. They are expensive; 

but if you do it right the first time, in the long run it cuts the overall costs down because those 

roads last longer. By putting this money in there, there are going to be grants available for 

- townships, there are going to be grants available for one-time funding bills for schools; you are 

going to have $4 million in additional money for your impact grant line item that is distributed to 
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- all of the counties that are impacted and the cap is off production. We talked a little bit about 

production tax just a little while ago. The one thing you have to remember about the 

production is as production increases, everybody is the beneficiary. The state benefits, the 

county benefits; everybody benefits, but when you get in to the bottom line of all this, the loser 

is really the township. They don't get any direct money and they have just as much impact as 

your county roads; in a lot of cases, even more. We are at the mercy of them. I hope you will 

consider these amendments; if you do, the bill will be a lot better bill. It will address a lot of 

issues dealing with oil and gas and I think it will take care of a lot of our long-term needs out 

there because we have addressed them in this bill. I know there are some other good bills in 

the House that have been heard and I am really appreciative of that so we can get a good bill 

out of this session that is going to address a lot of the needs we have. Are there any 

- questions? 

Ario Borud, Mountrail County Commissioner: (Testimony 2) (8:08-1134) 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: We appreciate your comments on 1304. This committee spent a lot 

of time earlier in the session working on that bill. Are there any questions for Mr. Borud? 

Thank you. The reason we don't have a lot of questions is this is the fourth or fifth time we 

have heard this. We did have some testimony, as the committee remembers, on 2229 last 

week; that is in the record also. Any other testimony in favor of SB 2229? 

Vicky Steiner, ND Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties: (Testimony 3) 

(12:23-14:58) 

Representative Pinkerton: Now the state wells, there is no tax paid on those. Is that 

correct? 
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• Vicky Steiner: Mr. Engelson is here and he can answer that. He takes care of those trust 

funds. I believe that they are not going to pay themselves for tax so it is on the royalty that 

comes in, they would not be paying a gross production tax. 

Representative Pinkerton: That would just be on the royalty payments so 5/6 of ii has tax 

paid on it and 1/6 would not. 

Vicky Steiner: Correct. The non-state interest would pay tax. 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Any other questions for Ms. Steiner? Seeing none, we thank you 

for your testimony. 

Jeff Engleson, Director of Energy Development Impact Office: (Testimony 4). (18:45) 

Representative Brandenburg: I am the township supervisor in a township and I know how 

hard it is so if you can explain to me, how is this amendment that Senator Bowman has going 

- to help townships so that the money gets back to those townships? Everybody wants a cut of 

this. From what I have heard from people, townships are getting left out. How are we going to 

insure with Senator Bowman's amendments that the townships are going to get their share? 

Jeff Engleson: I haven't seen the amendments. If it is something like he said that is 1304, I 

think that is a better formula because it does get some money to the townships; right now they 

get zero other than what the counties are willing to share with them and they do. I think you 

are right; some counties do more and some do less. It will get some money directly to them; if 

that is the case, I think that is a good thing because they are heavily impacted and that is why 

about half the funds went there last year. 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Representative Brandenburg, if you look on page 3 at the very 

bottom of the page, Senator Bowman's amendments directs 35% of all revenue allocated to 

- townships or schools, pretty much the same as 1304 did. 
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• Sandy Clark, ND Farm Bureau: It is the first time that Farm Bureau has had an opportunity 

to testify before you. At every hearing you have had, the room has been so full we couldn't get 

in and that is a good thing. We, too, want to stand today in support of SB 2229. Our members 

have seen the need and understand the issue in the oil producing counties; we have a lot of 

members in the oil producing counties. They came with resolutions to our state annual 

meeting. You are familiar with how our process works. The resolutions had unanimous 

support from our members clear across the state. I think that demonstrates that people across 

the state understand the dilemma so I am just going to read the two policies we have. We 

have one on the oil impact grant fund and one on the gross production tax. The first one says, 

"We believe the cap for the oil impact grant fund monies for the 17 oil and gas producing 

counties should be raised." The second policy says, "We support increased funding from the 

• oil and gas gross production tax for impacted counties, cities and schools. We support 

including townships in the formula." We support including townships as well. That would 

conclude our testimony. We just wanted to stand in support of the bill. 

Ken Yantas, ND Township Officers Association: I have come up here very briefly because I 

know the important testimony is in these chairs right now. I have come up to say we have a 

similar policy to the Farm Bureau's and we appreciate the amendments. I would think they do 

what they want us to do. 

Representative Headland: A lot of the townships in western ND, I believe, are unorganized. 

Who makes the decisions in most cases? Is it the county commission? 

Ken Yantas: You are right. The county commissioners do make the decisions in the 

unorganized townships. In ND, when we set it up, we had 1800 congressional townships 

- when we surveyed it originally, 1342 are organized townships or civil townships now. The 

balance of the business is done by the county commissioners in their area. 
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• Vice Chairman Drovdal: 

John Phillips, Coal Conversion Counties: I am from Beulah. I am basically here to speak 

to the fact that we are veterans of impact and energy development. As you all know, in the 

mid 80's, there was an extreme amount of opportunity for the state provided when we started 

mining coal and electrical generation and whatever. Going through that time period and 

recognizing the importance of the in lieu tax is severance and conversion dollars. Now moving 

into the oil industry and the greater oil impact, we have oil production taxes and again we are 

dealing with impact which we also had the opportunity to work with at that time. I don't think 

that anybody realizes what things occur on a day to day basis in those counties and areas 

unless you have actually been there and lived with that. There are just some opportunities; 

those opportunities don't end; they continue. At any one time, out of many plants in our area 

- right now, there can be 300-500 workers on a site. That will continue all summer, into the 

spring and into the fall. That creates impact. That is a tremendous amount of travel; that is the 

use of facilities and other things in that area. We have to assist those areas in financing that 

impact to those areas. We are now the "new guys on the block" as we have oil moving into 

Mercer County as we have a well that is producing right now, several wells being drilled right 

now. Most recently just six miles west of Beulah, we are going to be doing a oil truck to rail 

facility, a trans load facility that we think is going to provide a tremendous opportunity, as the 

company tells us, of assisting the oil industry of moving oil from the area as well as bringing in 

products that are going to enhance the opportunity for drilling and companies to get cheaper 

suppliers or whatever. They are going to be railing in diesel fuel in that area. We are the last 

empire for rail in western ND with that. I think if you look at the BNSF rail mess, you probably 

• don't find (?) the rail line until you get to Williston. It is a critical need. In fact, rail is becoming 

even more critical as we move on in the economy right now because of a lack of trucking 
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• opportunities and the cost of trucking operations with that. I am just here to support; I think it 

is very critical right now that we support these bills with that, not only for impact but for the oil 

production tax because these communities and areas certainly need help. (26:28) 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Any further testimony in support of 2229? If not, is there any 

opposition to SB 2229? Any neutral testimony on SB 2229? 

Representative Froseth: Could someone from the Tax Department explain this latest fiscal 

note on Senator Bowman's amendment? There is a reduction of $10 million. Is that due to the 

price of oil? 

Cory Fong, Tax Commissioner: I have not seen the latest fiscal note. As I understand it, 

Senator Bowman's amendments just requires the 1 0 mill requirement for levying the roads. Is 

that correct? I don't think it changes the fiscal note. 

- Representative Froseth: This fiscal note on February 20 shows a loss of $33,200,000 to the 

general fund. The fiscal note on March 13 shows a loss of $23,800,000 so it is a $10 million 

decline in the loss of general funds. Is that basically because the price of oil is different in that 

month's time? 

Cory Fong: I am looking at the fiscal note that showed $33,200,000; the drop may be 

because we are looking at the new legislative forecast. Yes, the revision is based on, if you 

take a look at the fiscal note, under the fiscal impact section, this section is based on the 

February, 2009 legislative revised forecast; change in fiscal impact from prior fiscal notes 

reflects forecast revisions and is not due to changes in a third engrossment. We can get more 

information on this. 

Representative Pinkerton: Vicky, I am from Ward County and this oil is moving our direction 

• or the exploration is. As I thought about it this weekend, the taxes and impact monies are 

based really on the price of the oil that is being extracted and it is also based on success on 
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• the wells in pumping. It is a production tax. Is this the right way for us to look at this because 

the impact is going to occur-it is the same impact in Mountrail County whether that well is 

producing oil worth $3 a barrel or $100 a barrel; it is still the same number of trucks going over 

the road; it is the same damage; it is the same number of increased firemen, increased 

policemen you need in the county. We spend a great deal of time on these bills and I wonder 

if this is the correct way we should be going. Should we be taxing on a, even if we lower the 

production tax, should we be taxing on the number of operating rigs or your state money not 

being paid taxes on-all of those things together-is this the correct direction we should be 

going? 

Vicky Steiner: There are actually two elements of the gross production tax; one is Ward 

County gets production tax and then also there is an impact fund. Those are two separate 

• things and so there are different bills. That may be what is confusing at times. 

Representative Pinkerton: Maybe I am not being clear. The money that is being received is 

based on the production and the price that you receive for that production, but the damages 

that are being done to the roads and the impact on the towns and townships and schools are 

based on the number of operating rigs. Is there some sort incongruity there between basing 

the amount of money that Mountrail County or Ward County or Dunn County is going to need 

based on the money that comes in for the production when really the impact comes from the 

number of rigs that are operating? The state pays no money on their share of the royalties; I 

don't want to change the direction of this at this point, but there does seem to be some sort of 

disunity there. 

Vicky Steiner: You are exactly right. We can show Mountrail County has impact and they 

- have better wells. Then you have Dunn County and their wells didn't turn out quite so well, but 

they still have a lot of trucks running. You are right ; a road is a road so if you don't get as 
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• much production tax out of that well, then you are going to need some impact funds because 

your production is not going to be quite there. But if you are a huge county like Mountrail 

County, then you are going to go over that production cap; you are going to be able to take 

those funds and take care of your roads without asking for impact dollars. That is why I say 

there are two things going on. You are right although I guess you could also look at if you 

have 96 rigs running and now you have 51 rigs running, you are going to have less impact but 

you don't get the same amount of oil of every single well; you are correct but I think we are 

going to see impact go down slightly because you are going to have less rig counts. But you 

are still going to have that mix of if your wells don't come in and you had impact, you are going 

to get impact funds from this arm. If you have terrific production and you have impact, you can 

take care of it with the tax dollars. That is what I am saying; there are two things. You are 

• correct. You are going to have some impact and if the wells don't come in, your roads still are 

damaged. 

Representative Pinkerton: The amendments get more and more complicated and I am 

thinking are we really on the right track here? We have been fortunate that the Bakken has 

been very productive so every well that came in that was drilled almost became productive-at 

least in Mountrail County. That doesn't mean as we go into different formations that we are 

going to have that same success rate. A dry hole still has a thousand semis that run over the 

top of it and yet we get virtually zero revenue to repair the roads. 

Vicky Steiner: I think from your perspective for Ward County, you would like to know if in the 

future your county would be more protected. Every amendment is actually making it better and 

better, I think from my perspective, because it is directing the money more and more to where 

- it will really help. For Ward County's protection, if you become a Mountrail County overnight 

and the legislature doesn't meet for two years, you can always get 25% on the bottom of your 
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• formula to help with that as those wells come in. If the wells don't come in, right now the 

impact formula is being increased so if your wells didn't come in and you had impact, you 

would be able to go for those funds. What we are doing is actually getting things set up so if 

your county does get in that situation, it is going to be better than it was for Mountrail County. 

Representative Pinkerton: There is nothing to address the royalties that the state is 

receiving, there are no taxes paid on that. Does this bill address that anywhere? 

Vicky Steiner: No and we are not asking that, but I wanted to make you aware that there are 

assets that are being developed for the state portfolio in this mix. I just wanted to make you 

aware of that. 

Representative Pinkerton: Has there been any thought to decrease the taxes on the 

production of oil and increase the taxes or charge some higher fee for permeating so that there 

• is an assurance of income even if the well is dry or is poor producing? 

Vicky Steiner: I guess I would hesitate at getting into tax policy at this point because that is a 

different bill, but what we are trying to do here is insure that there is a little bit better flow of 

dollars for impact and also for the large producing counties. That is what this is trying to 

address; this isn't actually addressing tax policy at all. 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Any other testimony? I will close the hearing on SB 2229. 
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Chairman Belter: What bill did we have this morning? SB 2229. 

Representative Drovdal: I move the Senator Bowman .0402 amendments. 

Chairman Belter: We have a motion to approve the Bowman amendments and a second 

• from Representative Grande. Any discussion? (The motion to approve the Bowman .0402 

amendments passed by a voice vote.) We have a motion for a "do pass as amended and 

refer to appropriations" from Representative Drovdal and a second from Representative 

Froseth. Any discussion? 

Representative Drovdal: Mr. Chairman, if I could, we have heard this bill many times before. 

The testimony told us that they like what we did the first half of the session. The request was 

made to me that we need to keep this alive. Putting Senator Bowman's amendments on it 

made it a lot closer to what 1304 was and 1225. The request was that we send it into 

appropriations and they are going to sit on it to see what the Senate does with 1225 and 1304. 

There are amendments available to make it exactly the same as those two but they requested 

not to put them on until they get to appropriations. The request was to send it down to 

- appropriations and then let them sit on it because we have to get it out of our committee today. 

With that, I ask the committee to support the bill and we will send it down and let them sit on it. 
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• Chairman Belter: Any other discussion? If not, will the clerk read the roll for a "do pass as 

• 

amended and rerefer to appropriations". A roll call vote resulted in 10 ayes, 2 nays and 

1 absent/not voting. Representative Drovdal will carry the bill . 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to apportionment 
of oil and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1 . First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall credit thirty-three and one-third 
percent of the revenues to the oil and gas impact grant fund, but not in an 
amount exceeding silt ten million dollars per biennium, including any 
amounts otherwise appropriated for oil and gas impact grants for the 
biennium by the legislative assembly, and who shall credit the remaining 
revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars ef aAA1:1al Fe\•eA1:1e afleF !Re eleel1:1elieA ef 
tt:ie ameI:mt J3revido8 fer in suBseetien 1 from ail er gas 13roduooef in 
aAy ee1:1Aly must be allocated to !Ra! the county. 

b. Tho seeeAel next one million dollars ef aAA1:1al FeYeA1:1e afleF !Re 
Seduetion for the amount 13roviele8 for in subseotion 1 from oil ana gas 
13Feel1:1eeel iA aAy ee1:1Aly must be allocated seventy-five percent to !Ra! 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

d. 

The tAifEI next one million dollarn ef aAAl:lal FeYeA1:1e afleF !Re 
deduetion '3tThe amount 13r01,tiBed for in subseetion 1 from ail er gas 
J3Feel1:1eeel iA aAy ee1:1Aly must be allocated fifty percent to !Ra! the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. 

All annual revenue alleF the eleel1:1elieA ef the affio1:1AI 13FeYieleel leF iA 
subseetien 1 above three million Sellars freFA oil or gas J3F09ueeei in 
aAy eo1:1Aly remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to !Ra! the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. Hewe•~eF, the 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 131:1FS1:1aAI le !Ris under 
subsection g must be liffiileel baseel 1:113eA !he 13e131:1lalieA el allocated within 
the county aeeeFEliA!! lo !ho last ollioial elooeAAial loeleFal eeAs1:1s as follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
Re ffiOFe !RaA three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; Rewe~•eF, a eo1:1Aty 
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may Feeei't1e l:IP ta fe1:1r millioA Aina R1:1ndreeJ tl=iousaneJ Sellars 1:1ndor 
lAie e1:1beli•;ieieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 
not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by 
tho eet1Aly state treasurer to the infrastructure fund for the county 
general funs. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive AB ffiBFe IABA four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal yeart 
Rowe't•or, a eount,• FAay reeei•,10 1:JJ3 ta frw•e FAillien one Aundrea 
IAe1:1saAEI ElellaFs 1:1AEIBF !Rio s1:1belivioieA. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but 
must be credited by the ee1:1Aly state treasurer to the infrastructure 
fund for the county geReFal l1:1AEI. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive Re 
ffieFe IABR four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; ReweYeF, a ee1:1Rly ffiay 
rooei1.«e 1:1p to fi1t'e millien si~c R1:1ndrea t1=1eusand dellaFS 1:1nder tt=lis 
s1:1bEli•;isieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by the 
ee1:1Aly state treasurer to the infrastructure fund for the county !jeAeFal 
lt:tfte. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as ffiay by !Re legislali';e aeeeffibly 
be allocated to any county ReFe1:1AEleF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
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four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county l'leFe1::1AEleF for 
allocation under this subsection must be l9Elie apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county based upon the population of each incorporated city according 
to the last official decennial federal census. 0Aee ll'lie le•,•el l'lae l:leeA 
Foaohoel thFougl=I 9istFil3utiono uneler tRis sul3eeetion, all eMooss funds 
te wl'liel'I aRy eily we1::1lel !:le eRlillea eMee13t ler this limitalieR m1::1st !:le 
deJ3esiteei instoaei in u~at 001:.tnty's general #1:Jnel. Pro\•ieieell hewe1,1er, 
tl'laHff In determining the population of any city in which total 
employment increases by more than two hundred percent seasonally 
due to tourism, the population of that city for purposes of EleleFmiRiR§ 
Ille 13er ea13ila limilalieR iR this seelieR subdivision must be increased 
by adding to the population of the city as determined by the last official 
decennial federal census a number to be determined as follows: 

a:- ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles (8.05 kilometers] of the city must be included by 
adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

Ir. @ Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be included 
by adding the months all such employees were employed 
during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

e-:- Ql. The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles (8.05 kilometers] of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

f+t @l. The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

f2t f.!21 Four hundred twenty. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the state treasurer to 
the county for deposit in the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for school district infrastructure needs 
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that are not ongoing costs of the school district. For unorganized 
townships within the county. the board of county commissioners may 
expend an appropriate portion of revenues under this subdivision to 
offset oil and gas development impact to township roads in those 
townships. The state treasurer annually shall make payments to 
townships and school districts. and to the county on behalf of 
unorganized townships. within the county upon receipt of a schedule 
of recipients and allocation amounts submitted by the board of county 
commissioners in a format prescribed by the state treasurer. The 
amount deposited during each calendar year in the infrastructure fund 
for the county which is designated for allocation under this subdivision 
and which is unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar 
year must be transferred by the state treasurer to the county for 
deposit in the county road and bridge fund for use on county road and 
bridge projects. 

Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to the infrastructure fund for 
the county under subsection 3 must be allocated by the state 
treasurer no less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 17, 2009 11 :09 a.m. 

Module No: HR-48-5072 
Carrier: Drovdal 

Insert LC: 90808.0402 Title: .0500 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2229, as reengrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS, 
2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2229 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to apportionment 
of oil and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall credit thirty-three and 
one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and gas impact grant fund, but 
not in an amount exceeding silf ten million dollars per biennium, including 
any amounts otherwise appropriated for oil and gas impact grants for the 
biennium by the legislative assembly, and who shall credit the remaining 
revenues to the state general fund . 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county 
must be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars el aAAttal reveAtte af!er tl'le eleelttetieA ef 
the aFAOUAt prevideei fer iA subseetioA 1 1roFA oil er gas f:)Fe8uee8 iA 
aAy eet1Aty must be allocated to tRat the county. 

b. The seeeAel next one million dollars el aAAttal re\•eAtte after tl'le 
8081:JeUeA for the aFAount f:)roviaea for in subseotion 1 freFFI oil anEi 
!JBS J'lreeltteeel iA aA~· eet1Aty must be allocated seventy-five percent to 
tRat the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

c. The li=lifEi next one million dollars ef aAAttal re•,•entte after tl'le 
eteet1:1etien ef tRe aff101:1nt f:)FS1.«ide8 fer in subsootion 1 froFR oil or gas 
J'lreeltteeel in aAy eettnty must be allocated fifty percent to tRat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. 

d. All annual revenue after tl'le eleelttetien el the arnet1At J'lre•,•ieleel fer in 
s1:16seetion 1 above three A=iillion dollars freffi oil or gas predueoei in 
aAy eettnty remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to tRat the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. 1-iewe•,•er, the 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled J'lt1rst1aAt te this under 
subsection g must be lirniteel baseel t1J'len the J'leJ'lt1latieA el allocated within 
the county aeeor8ing to the last eHieial Eieeennial fe8eral census as 
follows: 
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a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
Re R'leFe IRaR three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; i'leweYeF, a 881:lRly 
fflay reeei1te up te f01::1r FAillioA nine Rttnetreet tAeusanei Sollars uneier 
11:!is s1,1edivisieR. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 
not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by 
the eel:lRly state treasurer to the infrastructure fund for the county 
§eneral funs. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive Re R98Fe \RaR four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal 
year; Rewover, a ee1:1nty R=iay reeeive UJ3 to fr,,e FAillien ene Run8roei 
ti'le1,1saRd dellaFs l:lRdeF IRis s1,1edi~•isieR. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but 
must be credited by the 881:lRly state treasurer to the infrastructure 
fund for the county §eReFal 11:lRd . 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive oo 
R98Fe IRaR four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; i'lewe••eF, a eel:lRly R'lay 
reeeivc up te fr,e FRillien siM Aundred tReusana Sollars uneter this 
Sl:lBdivisieR. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by the 
eel:lRly state treasurer to the infrastructure fund for the county §8R8Fal 
Hffie. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 

a, 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as R'lay ey !RB le§islali•;e asseR'lely 
ee allocated to any county i'leFel:lRdeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county 
on the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
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(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county ReFe1:1ReleF for 
allocation under this subsection must be fjaiEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county based upon the population of each incorporated city according 
to the last official decennial federal census. 0Ree IRis leYel Ras beeR 
FeaeheS tRFough Sistributions 1:1ndor this subseotion, all e~mess funds 
to whieh any eity woulS Be entitled e~wopt for U=tis liFAitatien FRust be 
8eJ3ositeeJ insteaEJ in that eounty's general fttneJ. Pre'l1ide8, Rowever, 
!Rat iR !o. determining the population of any city in which total 
employment increases by more than two hundred percent seasonally 
due to tourism, the population of that city for purposes of eleteFFRiRiR@ 
!Re 19er ea19ila liFRilalieR iR this seetieA subdivision must be increased 
by adding to the population of the city as determined by the last 
official decennial federal census a number to be determined as 
follows: 

a,. ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city must be included by 
adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

&.- m Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be 
included by adding the months all such employees were 
employed during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

e, Ql The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

fB @l The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

f2t _(Q)_ Four hundred twenty. 
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5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the state treasurer to 
the county for deposit in the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for school district infrastructure needs 
that are not ongoing costs of the school district. For unorganized 
townships within the county. the board of county commissioners may 
expend an appropriate portion of revenues under this subdivision to 
offset oil and gas development impact to township roads in those 
townships. The state treasurer annually shall make payments to 
townships and school districts. and to the county on behalf of 
unorganized townships. within the county upon receipt of a schedule 
of recipients and allocation amounts submitted by the board of county 
commissioners in a format prescribed by the state treasurer. The 
amount deposited during each calendar year in the infrastructure 
fund for the county which is designated for allocation under this 
subdivision and which is unexpended and unobligated at the end of 
the calendar year must be transferred by the state treasurer to the 
county for deposit in the county road and bridge fund for use on 
county road and bridge proiects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to the infrastructure fund for 
the county under subsection 3 must be allocated by the state 
treasurer no less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30. 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chm. Svedjan: This is a bill that came from Finance & Tax. Amendment .0303 (Attachment 

A) was distributed. 

Rep. Drovdal: The engrossed version of SB 2229 addresses both oil impact grant money. 

The first is currently at six million dollars. It raises that cap to ten million. That is the money 

.hat goes out to ambulances, fire department, townships that don't receive any other type of 

grant money and goes out to counties that don't have production but do have impact. 

Previously this committee had a bill 1225 that also addressed this issue and I will get back to 

that later. The rest of the bill goes into the impact grant dollars that goes to the county, city 

and school districts. Currently is takes up to six million dollars. SB 2229 removes the cap and 

inside the bill, the original five million dollars cap we had for so many years, the dollar amount 

goes out exactly like it did before, 45% to counties, 35% to schools and 20% to the cities. The 

additional dollars put into this bill, 45% to counties, 20% to cities, 35% townships and schools 

based on a grant application that apply for because of oil impact. This money is reimbursed 

out by the state treasurer. Any 35% that is left at the end of the year goes out to county's 

general fund. 

ehm. Svedjan: Any questions so far? 
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• Rep Onstad: At what point does the dollar level at the county level, when a township that 

feels impacted, would go through this process? 

Rep Drovdal: It's not a black and white answer. The old cap under the $5 million cap 

depended on the population of the county, not everyone was at the five million dollar cap. 

Being at the original cap that they had a number of years ago, when they got that amount of 

money, they would still do a permit, once they go above that amount of money, it would go 

under the new formula. 

Rep Onstad: The township control would apply to the state land department for energy impact 

grants. You say it goes to the treasure? 

Rep Drovdal: You are correct stating that the townships previously under the old formula, the 

only money they got would go to the land department grant fund, which was a six million dollar 

.ap. Under this bill, once they get over that old cap, the townships can go right to the county or 

the state treasurer under this bill and apply for this money. It's not on a competing grant, 

unless the money runs out, as they spend the money they go in and ask for the funds for 

reimbursement. 

Rep Onstad: What knowledge does the state treasurer have if it is a true impact or not? 

Rep Drovdal: That is a good question and when I go through the amendments, you will 

understand why we have the amendments there. 

Chm. Svedjan: Further questions so far? Would you go into the amendments? 

Rep Drovdal: The reason that the amendments are here and not put into committee was 

because the committee was we were waiting for the Senate action on HB 1304. When we had 

testimony on SB 2229 and the committee itself, we asked the testifiers which would solve the 

-roblems the best. All of them said HB 1304 would address the needs better than SB 2229. 
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It's the same amount of money. The reason is this, the first part of the bill on the amendment 

and it does change the money that goes to the land department. HB 1225 as we passed it, had 

raised the cap from six to eight million dollars and a onetime infusion of five million dollars that 

would go out as soon as possible. What this other amendment does is it puts in 1304 in its 

entirety, into this bill. What 1304 did that this bill doesn't do is it puts in a city formula so that 

those two big counties that have smaller towns, those small towns will be able to get some oil 

impact dollars back. They are getting very little money back even though they have the 

impact. The economic is all going to the bigger towns. Another thing this does is instead of 

the state treasurer handling the grants to the townships and schools, it the county treasurer 

handle it. 

Rep. Meyer: What entity allocates the impact grants? Is it state lands department? 

Rep. Drovdal: It won't change the impact grant other than the amount of money. It will still go eack to the state land department as it has previously. 

Rep. Meyer: Our treasurer has gone to monthly allocation and that has worked better for us. 

Your amendment does it quarterly. Did your committee talk about going to monthly so we don't 

have that 13th payment? 

Rep. Drovdal: We did not discuss it, we thought we were doing it the current way. 

Rep. Meyer: The State Treasurer did that and her idea is working well. I would like to keep her 

ideas. 

Rep. Drovdal: I don't have a problem with that and she didn't testify that she would be 

changing that. 

Chm. Svedjan: I guess if it says quarterly, does it restrict her from doing that. If we need to 

further amend we can do that. 
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Rep. Skarphol: These amendments incorporate the aspects of both HB 1304 and 1225 into 

• one bill. It's an effort to make this all encompassing. I cannot find a reference to the quarterly 

payments. 

Rep. Meyer: Page 3, subsection b, it's through subsection c. The Treasurer has started 

making monthly distributions. 

Rep. Skarphol: This says no less than quarterly. The Treasurer would have the flexibility to do 

them monthly. She would have the discretion. 

Rep. Skarphol: (13:16) Moved amendment .0303 to SB 2229 

Rep. Wald: Seconded 

Rep. Svedjan: To me "no less than quarterly" means you can't go less than quarterly . 

• ep. Meyer: That was indicated to us previously. She did that and it was a great idea for our 

counties. I am in agreement with these amendments but I would like to see this done on a 

monthly basis. 

Rep. Wald: (14:07) Through the bill we change from the County General Fund to the 

infrastructure fund. Does that make it more restrictive on how the county can spend the 

funds? 

Rep. Skarphol: It differentiates between the monies that the counties, schools, and cities are 

to receive up to the existing cap dollar from what the counties, other political subdivisions, and 

the cities are going to receive. There is a differentiation between the dollars that the schools 

are going to get a portion of and those that the schools will not get a portion of other than by 

application. 

~ep. Wald: We are not tying the hands on the county level? 
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Rep. Skarhpol: Not in any way. 

the townships. 

They will have a process that requires reimbursements from 

Rep. Berg: Explain how this amendment changes current law. 

Rep. Drovdal: Financially -on the Oil Land Department's Grant Money would go from $6 to $8 

million biennually. Plus $5 million on a one-time grant. So there would be $7 million 

additional. The main formula would be $26.6 million additional dollars going out to 16 or 17 

counties. I did figure what the return is. If oil is at $80, for every dollar that the counties get 

back, the state gets $8.2. The Tax Department thinks that no less than quarterly means they 

have to at least do it once a quarter. They believe there is another bill in that the Treasurer 

can do it on a monthly basis. 

Rep. Berg: ( 16:49) 1304 is on the Senate Calendar with a unanimous Do Not Pass. 

Rep. Drovdal: It is in the Senate Finance & Tax committee. It was sent to appropriations, was 

.econsidered, sent back to the Finance & Tax and reconsidered. Right now it has not been 

voted on. 

Rep. Berg: What is the status on HB 1225? 

Rep. Drovdal: It came out of Natural Resources with a 6-0 Do Pass. They did amend an 

additional $3 million into it and sent it to appropriation. There has been no action that I know 

of. 

Rep. Wald: Page 1 of your amendments, section 1, subsection 1 b you make reference to 

covered private employment as compiled by Job Service. I understand there is a difference 

between how they count energy related employment between WSl's definition and Job 

Service. I understand there is a trucking firm that is exclusively oil field related. Would those 

people who are employed in the trucking industry be counted in this scenario? 

-ep. Drovdal: I believe so. 
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Rep. Skarphol: In putting this together, when we tried to use jobs directly related to the oil 

industry, no segment really counted that in a quantifiable way. Job Services used the term 

"mining" that incorporates both coal and oil. Transportation entities are not included since 

trucking is trucking. When we tried to incorporate trucking into the formula coming out of Job 

Service, it showed larger favoritism to Williams County than Stark. You can use WSI statistics 

if you want. I'm more comfortable with Job Services which has a well-defined categorization. 

Rep. Berg: (19:53) When you have 2 percent, 500,000 goes if their employment is 2% then it's 

doubled if it's over 7 ½%. Was there any thought to a sliding scale? What cities are over 

7,500? 

Rep. Skarphol: The cities are Dickinson (4 percent jobs directly related to mining), Williston 

(22 percent jobs directly related to mining), and Minot. The devastation to Williston's economy 

when oil collapsed previously, the lack of the same level of devastation is to Dickinson's 

.conomy. My effort was to be as equitable as possible to the counties most affected and to 

the extent that they are affected. Minot would be included if their employment numbers 

crawled up over that and their production was sufficient for them to get there in Ward County. 

Chm. Svedjan: The amendment .0303 is a hog house amendment. 

Rep. Meyer: I move a substitute motion indicating the treasurer pays these funds monthly 

wherever that applies in this section. 

Rep. Berg: Let's be silent rather than say they have to pay it monthly. I'm assuming that may 

not always be the case. 

Rep. Skarphol: If a county has $4 coming, is it logical to pay it monthly. Does it make sense 

to send insignificant amounts monthly? 
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Chm. Svedjan: I'm still hung up on no less than quarterly. To me that means you have to pay 

quarterly or beyond. If we were to change "no less than" to "at least", that would accomplish it 

and provide the flexibility. 

Rep. Berg: I think there is an understanding by the State Treasurer that they want to get the 

money out. My recommendation would be to take out "no less than quarterly." Then it just 

says the treasurer shall pay. That would keep the code clean. 

Chm. Svedjan: I think we're all headed toward the same target. 

Rep. Skarphol: (24:14) I don't want to have them require it. 

Rep. Meyer: Do you have an amount in mind? I really feel that she had a case and I know we 

have a bill somewhere where she said that change in the code needed to be changed to a 

monthly distribution. It certainly helped in Mountrail County. 

Chm. Svedjan: If we changed "no less than" to "at least", that would still allow the flexibility . 

• ep. Delzer: I believe if that other bill passes, Legislative council will incorporate these if they 

are in the same section. I know the last one takes effect, but when they are alike and they are 

not competing that would take care of the problem. 

Chm. Svedjan: I don't know what the existing law says. This says "no less than quarterly." 

Rep. Drovdal: This is current language. 

Rep. Kempenich: I move to amend Section C to "at least quarterly." 

Rep. Meyer: Seconded it. 

Chm. Svedjan: If there's not enough money to apportion it out, then do it when there is. 

Rep. Skarphol: If you are going to pay it less than quarterly, rather than pay it every 3 months 

you would pay it every 5 months or 10 months. That is "less than." I think the language in 

there does that. 

ehm. Svedjan: That is a good point. Do you want to withdraw your motion? 
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Motion withdrawn . 

• Rep. Skarphol: I ask that the record reflects that it is the hope of this committee that these 

payments be made monthly to these counties at the very least. 

Voice vote taken on motion to adopt amendment .0303. (Vote 1) 

Motion carries. 

Rep. Wald: Moved Do Pass as amended. 

Rep. Meyer: Seconded. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yes: -1JL, No: _1_, Absent: _§_, (Representatives Berg, Dosch, 
Kroeber, Kaldor, Ekstrom). 

Motion carries. 

Representative Skarphol will carry the bill. 

• 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 962-965 of the House 
Journal, Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 2229 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact sections 57-51-15 and 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
allocation of oil and gas gross production taxes; to provide an appropriation; to provide 
an effective date; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

• 
1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 

the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall ereeit~ 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silt eight 
million dollars per biennium, iAehieliAg aAy aA'lellAte etRePtvise 
a13J3reJ3riatoel fer ail anet gas impaot grants for the bienni1:tm By tho 
logislatiYo assefflbly, anel •.,,Re shall ereelit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry. according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars of eAAllel Fe·,eAll0 afleF !Re eleel1,101ieA el 
tl=le amount pre•.«iaea for in s1:J8seeUon 1 from ail er gas preelueeet in 
aAy ee1,1Aty must be allocated to tAat the county. 

b. The seeeAel next one million dollars el eRRllel Fe•,•eAlle after !Re 
Soduetion for tho amount J:)FOYieieel for in suboootion 1 frem oil anf:i gas 
J:iFeel1,1eeel iA aRy eellAly must be allocated seventy-five percent to tAat 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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The tl=lifEi next one million dollars el aAAual FSYDAUD alteF the 
doduotioA eTTf:te aFF101:mt f3FOYide9 for iA subseeUeA 1 from oil or gas 
13roeluoeel iA aAy oeuAty must be allocated fifty percent to tl=lat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund . 

All annual revenue alteF tho eloeluolieA el the aFAeuAt 13Fe1;ieleel leF iA 
st::1bsootion 1 abo1t'e tRree million 8ollaFS froFA oil or 9as f3F09ueed in 
aAy eeuAty remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to tl=lat the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. He1,ve1,er, Iha 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13ursuaAI le this under 
subsection g must be liFAileel 19aseel u13eA the 13e13ulalieA el allocated within 
the county aeeoreliA!l le the last ollieial eleeeARial leeleral eeRsus as follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
Re FAore IRaR three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; heweYer;-a eeuRty 
Fflay reeei1,e up to four fflillion nine R1:1narea tl=le1:1sana Sollars Linder 
tl=lis sul9eli..,isieR. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 

• not subject to allocation under subs"ection 31 but must be credited by ' 
the county treasurer to the county !j8Aeral infrastructure fund. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive Re FAere tl=laR four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal yeart 
Ro;•;o•.«or, a eeunty may roeei1,10 UJ3 to fiye FAillien one R1:mdreet 
tl=loueaAel elollars uReler tl=lis sul9eliYieieR. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection 31 but 
must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 11eReral 
infrastructure fund. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive Fl& 
FAere tl=laR four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; l=le,•,e•,or, a eeuAty FAay 
reeeiYe l:lf:J to fi1,10 FAillion siM Runarea tRousand BellaFS 1:1n8or this 
sul9eli~•isieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection 3 1 but must be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county !jOReral infrastructure fund. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 
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a,. 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as A1ay ey tl:le le!Jislali1,1e asseA1ely 

ee allocated to any county l:leFel:IRBeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund . 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county supe_rintendent of 
schools of eactf oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county l:leFe1:1RaeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be lfflie apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 0Ree this le\1el !:las eeeR 
Feaef:lea tf:IFeugA Sistributions 1:1Aeler tl=lis 01:llaseetieA, all eJEeess funae 
te wf=lieR any eity 1ueule Be eAtitleel eMeept fer U=tis liFAitetien must Be 
EJepooilect insteael in U=1at 001:rnty's general f1::1nel. Pro'l1iefed, hewe1,•er, 
tl=laHR In determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1 , that city's population for purposes of 
this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of 
that city for purposes of aeteFF11iRiR!l 11:le 13eF ear,iita liA1italieR iA this 
seeliaR subdivision must be increased by adding to the population of 
the city as determined by the last official decennial federal census a 
number to be determined as follows: 

a,. ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city must be included by 
adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

e-, @ Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be included 
by adding the months all such employees were employed 
during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 
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5. 

a-, {_fil The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles [8.05 kilometers) of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

f4 .(fil The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

t2t &) Four hundred twenty. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for repair or replacement of school 
district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable 
to travel on oil and gas development-impacted roads. For 
unorganized townships within the county. the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads in those townships. Allocations to organized townships or to' 
school districts under this subdivision may be made only for 
reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the 
applicant township or school district. The amount deposited during 
each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund which is 
designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. In determining the population of any 
city that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. that city's 
population for purposes of this subdivision must be reduced by forty 
percent. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-62-06. Leglslatlve Intent and guidelines on Impact grants. The 
legislative assembly intends that the moneys appropriated to, and distributed by, the 
energy development impact office for grants are to be used by grantees to meet initial 
impacts affecting basic governmental services, and directly necessitated by coal 
development and oil and gas development impact. However, the energy development 
impact office shall give priority to projects funded from the proceeds of the oil and gas 
gross production tax to transportation infrastructure projects. As used in this section, 
"basic governmental services" do not include activities relating to marriage or guidance 
counseling, services or programs to alleviate other sociological impacts, or services or 
facilities to meet secondary impacts. All grant applications and presentations to the 
energy development impact office must be made by an appointed or elected 
government official. 
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SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the permanent oil tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the 
sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the energy 
development impact office for the purpose of allocation of oil and gas impact grants 
among political subdivisions in addition to the amounts to be allocated as provided by 
law, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 
2011. The funds provided in this section must be allocated to provide additional grant 
funds of $5,000,000 in the grant round awarded in 2009. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DA TE. Section 1 of this Act is effective for taxable 
events occurring after June 30, 2009. 

SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTf TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 962-965 of the House 
Journal, Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 2229 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact sections 57-51-15 and 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
allocation of oil and gas gross production taxes; to provide an appropriation; to provide 
an effective date; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeE!it; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding ~ eight 
million dollars per biennium, iAeli,tdiAg aAy affieuAls eli'leFwise 
apprnpFialed leF eil aAd gas iR'lpael gFaAls ISF li'le eienniuffi ey li'le 
legislative asseffiely, and wi'le si'lall erndit; 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars el annual Fe11enue afler !Re deduetien el 
tRe aFAount pFo•tiSeel fer in suBseetien 1 from oil er ~as 13roduee8 in 
any eeunty must be allocated to tAat the county. 

b. The seeend next one million dollars el annual re•'eAue alter ti'le 
deduelien leF !Re affieunt prn••ided ler in sueseetien 1 IFeffi eil and gas 
prndueed in any eeunly must be allocated seventy-five percent to tAat 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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c. The llliftl next one million dollars ef aAAl:lal re•,•eA1:1e after !Re 
ded1:1etieA ef !Re arne1:1AI previded fer iA s1:1eseetieA 1 frern eil er gas 
pred1:1eed iA aAy ee1:1Aty must be allocated fifty percent to tllat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund . 

d. All annual revenue after !Re ded1:1elieA ef tRe arne1:1At pre•,ided fer iA 
s1:1eseetieA 1 aee•,•e IRree rnillieA dellars frern eil er gas pred1:1eed iA 
aAy eet1Aly remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to tllat the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. 1-iewever, !Re 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled p1:1rs1:1aAI le tRis under 
subsection ~ must be limited eased 1:1peA tRe pep1:1latieA ef allocated within 
the county aeeerdiAg te !Re last effieial deeeAAial federal eeAs1:1s as follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
Ae mere IRaA three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; Rewever, a ee1:1Al)' 
FRay reeeii;e 1:JP te four A=iillieA nine h1:1n8re8 tl=leusand dellars t1n8er 
tRis s1:1edivisieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 
not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by 
the county treasurer to the county geAeral infrastructure fund. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive Ae mere IRaA four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; 
ho1Nc1,er, a eounty FRay reeei1,ie tJP to five millien one h1:,mdre8 
tRe1:1saAd dellars 1:1Ader tRis s1:1edivisieA. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but 
must be credited by the county treasurer to the county geAeral 
infrastructure fund. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive oo 
mere IRaA four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; Rewe•,•or, a ee1:1Aty may 
reeei•,e 1:JP te five fflillien si* l=lundred tt=1ousaneJ Sellars 1:1nder tt=iis 
s1:1edi•;isieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county geAeral infrastructure fund. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 
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a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as ffiay by the legislati>,e asseffibly 

ee allocated to any county heFe1,rndeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund . 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county heFeuRdeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be ~ apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 0Ree this level has beeR 
Feaehed lhFeugh dislFil3ulieRS URdeF this subseelieR, all elEeess luRdS 
le whieh aRy eily would be eRlilled elEeept !eF this liffiilalieR ffiUSl 13e 
depesited iAsteaS iA that eeuAty's §leneral 1und. ProvideS, Rowever, 
tRat--ifl In determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1, that city's population for purposes of 
this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of 
that city for purposes of deteFA'liRiRg the peF eapita liA'lilalieR iR this 
seelieR subdivision must be increased by adding to the population of 
the city as determined by the last official decennial federal census a 
number to be determined as follows: 

~ ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city must be included by 
adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

I➔-- (g)_ Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be included 
by adding the months all such employees were employed 
during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 
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5. 

&.- @l The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

f1-t @)_ The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

ff!:) .{Ql Four hundred twenty. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board. 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for repair or replacement of school 
district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable 
to travel on oil and gas development-impacted roads. For 
unorganized townships within the county, the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads in those townships. Allocations to organized townships or to 
school districts under this subdivision may be made only for 
reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the 
applicant township or school district. The amount deposited during 
each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund which is 
designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. In determining the population of any 
city that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. that city's 
population for purposes of this subdivision must be reduced by forty 
percent. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-62-06. Legislative intent and guidelines on impact grants. The 
legislative assembly intends that the moneys appropriated to. and distributed by, the 
energy development impact office for grants are to be used by grantees to meet initial 
impacts affecting basic governmental services. and directly necessitated by coal 
development and oil and gas development impact. However. the energy development 
impact office shall give priority to projects funded from the proceeds of the oil and gas 
gross production tax to transportation infrastructure projects. As used in this section. 
"basic governmental services" do not include activities relating to marriage or guidance 
counseling, services or programs to alleviate other sociological impacts. or services or 
facilities to meet secondary impacts. All grant applications and presentations to the 
energy development impact office must be made by an appointed or elected 
government official. 
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SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the permanent oil tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the 
sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the energy 
development impact office for the purpose of allocation of oil and gas impact grants 
among political subdivisions in addition to the amounts to be allocated as provided by 
law, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 
2011. The funds provided in this section must be allocated to provide additional grant 
funds of $5,000,000 in the grant round awarded in 2009. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 1 of this Act is effective for taxable 
events occurring after June 30, 2009. 

SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Drovdal 

March 24, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 962-965 of the House 
Journal, Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 2229 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact sections 57-51-15 and 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
allocation of oil and gas gross production taxes; to provide an appropriation; to provide 
an effective date; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeElit; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding 9ilE eight 
million dollars per biennium, iRoh:1EliRg aRy affl0l:JRts olR0F\Yiso 
af)pFeJ:)FiatoB for oil ana gas iFApaot grants for tRe BienniuM By U=te 
legislative _asseFAbly, ana 11,1Ro shall ero8it~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars of aRAl:Jal Fe•;eRl:Je afteF !Re EleE11:1elioA of 
tRe aFflount pre1w"ide8 fer in s1:1Bseetien 1 from oil or gas 13rodueee in 
aAy ee1:1Rly must be allocated to tllat the county. 

b. Tho seeeREI next one million dollars of aRR1:1al Fe•teR1:1e alteF !Re 
Boduotion for the amount proviSeel fer in subsootion 1 froFA oil ana gas 
13FoE11:1eeEI iR aRy ee1:1RI)' must be allocated seventy-five percent to tllat 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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c. The #life next one million dollars ef aAA1:1al FB\'BA1:1e afteF the 
doduetioA of tt:le aFReunt J:>F01,•ido8 fer in suBseetien 1 froFR oil or €,as 
pFeel1:1eeel iA aAy ee1:1Aty must be allocated fifty percent to tl:lal the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund . 

d. All annual revenue afteF Iha eleel1:1elieA ef the aFAe1:1At pFeYieled leF iA 
subsootion 1 abe•;e tl=u=oo FAillion Sellars from oil or §as J3rod1:1eed in 
aAy ee1:1Aty remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to tl:lal the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. 1-ie·.,,a,,eF, the 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled p1:1Fs1:1aAt te this under 
subsection 2 must be liFAileel easeel 1:1peA the pep1:1latieA ef allocated within 
the county aeeeFeliA!} IB !he last ellieial eleeeAAial feeleFal eeAs1:1s as follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
AB FABFB thaA three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; hewe·,eF, a eetmly 
may reeei1,10 1.1p to four million nine hunarod the1:Jsand dollars unaer 
!hie s1:1edi1,1isieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 
not subject to allocation under subsection 3 ~ but must be credited by 
the county treasurer to the county !}BABFal infrastructure fund. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive AB FABFB lhaA four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal yearf 
Rowovor, a eounty R-lay reoeivo UJ:l to ti,10 million one hunarod 
lhe1:1eaAel elellaFs l:IAeleF this s1:1eeli11isieA. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection 3 ~ but 
must be credited by the county treasurer to the county !}BAeFal 
infrastructure fund. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive fl& 
FABFB thaA four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; l=leweYeF, a eeuAty FAay 
roooi\10 1:JJ:) to five FAillien sh< t:iundred thousanei eiollars 1:Jndor this 
s1:1eeli·,isieA. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection 3 ~ but must be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county !}BABFal infrastructure fund. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a . 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 
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a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as rAay ey !Re le!jislaliYe asserAtlly 
ee allocated to any county Rere1:1Ader for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund . 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection . 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county Rere1:1Ader for 
allocation under this subsection must be J;leiEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 0Aee IRis leYel Ras eeeA 
Feaef::lee tRFeugR BistributioAs uASer U!lis s1:1bseetieR, all eHoess luRSs 
te i.•.iRieh any eit)• 1NeulB be entitleei eMeept fer tRis lifflitatieA Must Be 
eleposite8 insteaa in tf::lat ee1:1nty's general tuna. Pro•,ieJeB, Rowe-.•er, 
#lat-if\ In determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1. that city's population for purposes of 
this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of 
that city for purposes of deterrAiAiA!J !Re ,:ier ea,:iila lirAilalieA iA this 
seelieA subdivision must be increased by adding to the population of 
the city as determined by the last official decennial federal census a 
number to be determined as follows: 

a,. ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles [8.05 kilometers) of the city must be included by 
adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

Ir. (gl Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be included 
by adding the months all such employees were employed 
during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 
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5. 

Er. Ql. The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles (8.05 kilometers) of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

f-1-t @l The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

f2t .(Q)_ Four hundred twenty. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for repair or replacement of school 
district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable 
to travel on oil and gas development-impacted roads. For 
unorganized townships within the county. the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads in those townships. Allocations to organized townships or to 
school districts under this subdivision may be made only for 
reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the 
applicant township or school district. The amount deposited during 
each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund which is 
designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. In determining the population of any 
city that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. that city's 
population for purposes of this subdivision must be reduced by forty 
percent. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-62-06. Leglslatlve Intent and guldellnes on Impact grants. The 
legislative assembly intends that the moneys appropriated to, and distributed by, the 
energy development impact office for grants are to be used by grantees to meet initial 
impacts affecting basic governmental services, and directly necessitated by coal 
development and oil and gas development impact. However. the energy development 
impact office shall give priority to projects funded from the proceeds of the oil and gas 
gross production tax to transportation infrastructure projects. As used in this section, 
"basic governmental services" do not include activities relating to marriage or guidance 
counseling, services or programs to alleviate other sociological impacts, or services or 
facilities to meet secondary impacts. All grant applications and presentations to the 
energy development impact office must be made by an appointed or elected 
government otticial. 
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SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the permanent oil tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the 
sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the energy 
development impact office for the purpose of allocation of oil and gas impact grants 
among political subdivisions in addition to the amounts to be allocated as provided by 
law, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 
2011. The funds provided in this section must be allocated to provide additional grant 
funds of $5,000,000 in the grant round awarded in 2009. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 1 of this Act is effective for taxable 
events occurring after June 30, 2009. 

SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Roll Call Vote#: ____ 7 
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Full House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ,, 

Motion Made By -~,.,_fl:....,__ __ c0:;ek(_,f---"--"+--- Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Svedjan 
Vice Chairman Kempenich 

Reo. Skarphol Reo. Kroeber 
Rep. Wald Rep. Onstad 
Rep. Hawken Reo. Williams 
ReP. Klein 
Reo. Martinson 

Rep. Delzer Reo. Glassheim 
Rep. Thoreson Rep. Kaldor 
ReP. Bera Rep. Mever 
Reo. Dosch 

Rep. Pollert Rep. Ekstrom 
Reo. Bellew Reo. Kerzman 
Reo. Kreidt Reo. Metcalf 
Rep. Nelson 
Reo. Wieland 

No 

Yes No 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ---------------

Floor Assignment Wu{ 0-t=- {!,~ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 1, 2009 1 :08 p.m. 

Module No: HR-54-5829 
Carrier: Skarphol 

Insert LC: 90808.0403 Title: .0600 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2229, as reengrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. SvedJan, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (19 YEAS, 1 NAY, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2229 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 962-965 of the House 
Journal, Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 2229 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact sections 57-51-15 and 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
allocation of oil and gas gross production taxes; to provide an appropriation; to provide 
an effective date; and to declare an emergency. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeEiit 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silt eight 
million dollars per biennium, iAeluaiA~ aAy aFAeuAls elt:lePtvise 
appFopriatea ier ail aAS {jas iFApaet graAts 1er the BioAAil:JFA By tRe 
legislative aooefflBly, an8 who sRall eredit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand 
five hundred or more and more than two percent of its private 
covered employment engaged in the mining industry. according to 
data compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county 
must be allocated as follows: 

a. The first one million dollars el aAAual reveAue afler !t:le aeauelieA ef 
the aFF101:1nt pre•iideei ier in subooetion 1 ireFA oil er gas r,3roeh:1eeet in 
aAy eeuAly must be allocated to tRat the county. 

b. The seeeAa next one million dollars el aAAual re·,eAue afler lt:le 
eie91:jetion ior the aFA01:1nt 13ro1,<ieie8 for in st:1bseotien 1 ireffl oil ana 
~as f:!Feaueea iA aAy eeuAly must be allocated seventy-five percent to 
tRat the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

Page No. 1 HR-54-5829 
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(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

c. The ff'lifEl next one million dollars of annual revenue el!er !Ao 
deeh:JetieA of the ameuAt J3FO•.«idod fer iA subseetion 1 freffl oil er gas 
13rodueed in any eeunly must be allocated fifty percent to !l=tel the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. 

d. All annual revenue el!er !Ao deduotion of !Re amount 13rovided fer in 
oubseetien 1 abeYe three ACiillion Sollars freR=I ail er oas J3roeh:teea iA 
any oounty remaining after the allocation in subdivision c must be 
allocated twenty-five percent to !l=tel the county and seventy-five 
percent to the state general fund. l-lowovor, !Ao 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13ursuant to IAis under 
subsection g must be limited eased u13on !Re 13013uletion el allocated within 
the county aooordin!l to !AO lest o"ieiel deeennial federal eensus as 
follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
ne mere !Ran three million nine hundred thousand dollars for 
allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; Aewe•,er, a eounty 
FAay reeei1t'O UJ3 to f01:1r FAillioA Rine hunSred tho1:1sane dollars t:Jnder 
!Ais suedi•;ision. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
three million nine hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is 
not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by 
the county treasurer to the county !jenerel infrastructure fund. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive ne mere tt:lan four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for allocation under subsection 4 for each fiscal 
year; Re•.'l•OYOF, a eeunty FAay reeoi1, 1e UJ:) to five Ff1illion one Rundred 
tAouoand dollars l::in9er this sl-:JBBivisien. A county may receive the full 
amount to which it is entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if 
during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by 
a county exceeding four million one hundred thousand dollars under 
this subdivision is not subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but 
must be credited by the county treasurer to the county !jeneral 
infrastructure fund. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive fl& 
mere tl'len four million six hundred thousand dollars for allocation 
under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; Aowe•,or, e oounty may 
reeoive UJ3 te fi\'O FAillien siM hundreeJ tReusanel Sollars un8er tl=lis 
suedivision. A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 
four million six hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 
subject to allocation under subsection a 1 but must be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county !jeneral infrastructure fund. 

Page No. 2 HR-54-5829 
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(2) DESK. (3) COMM 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed 
the applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a 
through c must be deposited instead in the state's general fund. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as fflay ay !he le~islaliYe asseffll:!ly 
ee allocated to any county here1:1Raer for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county 
on the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county Rere1:1Raer for 
allocation under this subsection must be j:l&ie apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. 0Ree IRis le\•el Ras aeeR 
Feaehe9 tRrough etistributione uneior this suBseetien, all e>Ceess h:mds 
to 11,1hioR any eity woulB be entitloB e~EeeJ3t for tl:lie liA1itation rrn:Ast Bo 
80J3oeiteet inetoaei in u,at eounty's general h:1na. Pro1w•i808, Aowe•,er, 
IAal-ift In determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1, that city's population for purposes of 
this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent. In determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population 
of that city for purposes of aelerFRiRiR~ !Re per eapila lifflilalieR iR this 
seelieR :iubdivision must be increased by adding to the population of 
the city as determined by the last official decennial federal census a 
number to be determined as follows: 

a-, ill Seasonal employees of state and federal tourist facilities within 
five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city must be included by 

Page No. 3 HR-54-5829 
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adding the months all such employees were employed during 
the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

Ir. .(g)_ Seasonal employees of all private tourist facilities within the city 
and seasonal employees employed by the city must be 
included by adding the months all such employees were 
employed during the prior year and dividing by twelve. 

~ .@). The number of visitors to the tourist attraction within the city or 
within five miles [8.05 kilometers] of the city which draws the 
largest number of visitors annually must be included by taking 
the smaller of either of the following: 

fB @l. The total number of visitors to that tourist attraction the 
prior year divided by three hundred sixty-five; or 

f2t .(Ql Four hundred twenty. 

~5~. ~a~. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships or school 
districts in the county on the basis of applications by townships for 
funding to ottset oil and gas development impact to township roads or 
applications by school districts for repair or replacement of school 
district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable 
to travel on oil and gas development-impacted roads. For 
unorganized townships within the county. the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads in those townships. Allocations to organized townships or to 
school districts under this subdivision may be made only for 
reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the 
applicant township or school district. The amount deposited during 
each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund which is 
designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. In determining the population of 
any city that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. that city's 
population for purposes of this subdivision must be reduced by forty 
percent. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-62-06 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 4 HR-54-5829 
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57-62-06. Legislative Intent and guidelines on Impact grants. The 
legislative assembly intends that the moneys appropriated to, and distributed by, the 
energy development impact office for grants are to be used by grantees to meet initial 
impacts affecting basic governmental services, and directly necessitated by coal 
development and oil and gas development impact. However. the energy development 
impact office shall give priority to projects funded from the proceeds of the oil and gas 
gross production tax to transportation infrastructure projects. As used in this section, 
"basic governmental services" do not include activities relating to marriage or guidance 
counseling, services or programs to alleviate other sociological impacts. or services or 
facilities to meet secondary impacts. All grant applications and presentations to the 
energy development impact office must be made by an appointed or elected 
government official. 

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the permanent oil tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the 
sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the energy 
development impact office for the purpose of allocation of oil and gas impact grants 
among political subdivisions in addition to the amounts to be allocated as provided by 
law, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 
2011. The funds provided in this section must be allocated to provide additional grant 
funds of $5,000,000 in the grant round awarded in 2009. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DA TE. Section 1 of this Act is effective for taxable 
events occurring after June 30, 2009. 

SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 5 HR-54-5829 
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oil scenarios 

Based on the November 13, 2008 oil price and production forecast, here are 
the impacts of the county cap scenarios: 

Affected Counties Addl $1 Million Cap Removal 

Bowman $1,000,000 $6,800,000 
Dunn 750,000 750,000 
McKenzie 1,000,000 2,200,000 
Mountrail 1,000,000 8,500,000 
Williams 100,000 100,000 
Total Annual Impact $3,850,000 $18,350,000 

If structured like existing law, these would be increases in county 
revenue and corresponding decreases in permanent oil tax trust fund 
revenue. 
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Senate Bill 2229 

January 20, 2009 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

TESTIMONY 

Good morning, Mr. Chairman Cook and members of the Senate 

Finance and Taxation Committee. My name is Vicky Steiner. I am 

the Executive Director for the North Dakota Association of Oil and 

Gas Producing Counties. This bill contains both impact funding and 

county dollars. The Governor's plan added $24 million new dollars to 

the system. We support this bill if it is amended to take off the county 

caps. 

The 5% oil and gas gross production tax is a complicated formula. 

have a picture of it that Senator Wardner drew to help explain it. The 

tax is unusual because it's "in lieu of' of property tax for the county. 

The state collects the tax and in 2008, 80% of the tax revenue stayed 

with the state. The counties may not tax the oil wells, the pads, the 

millions of dollars of oil production equipment on the pads. Of the 

$1.2 billion in tax revenues generated this last biennium, $1.2 billion, 

VICKY STEINER· EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
859 Senior Ave. - Dickinson, ND 58602-1333 - Phone: (701) 483-TEAM (8326) - Fax: (701) 483-8328 - Cellular: (701) 290-1339 l 

E-mail: vsteinerClndsupernet.com - Web: www.ndoilgas.govoffice.com 

Linda Svlhovec • Permit Operator 
P.O. Box 504 - Watford City, ND 58854 - Phone: 701-444-3457 (work) - Phone: 701-444-4061 (home) - Fax: 701-444-4113 - Email: lsvlhovec@co.mcxenzie.nd.us 
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about $800 million is from the oil activity in 17 counties. Some of 

those counties are hitting cap levels that were set in 1983. It might 

have made sense in 1981 to establish a cap. However, from 1953-

1980, there were no caps on the formula. But even by 1983, it wasn't 

working because the '83 legislature adjusted the caps upward from 

the 81 session. Bowman County bumped it and this issue was 

discussed last session and during the interim. 

You recognized the issue of capping counties last session and we 

thank you for the $1 million a year increase that was given to the 

capped counties. You may remember there was a 10 mill road levy 

requirement attached. You also addressed the internal part of the 5% 

gross production tax formula with a 25% increase to 13 smaller 

counties. That meant another $250,000 for the smaller counties and 

they had not seen an adjustment in that formula since 1981. This 

committee in March of last session asked that the oil counties wait 

for the second year of the biennium for that funding to begin. And we 

did. We started the new adjustment on the second year. SB 2013 

contains another million a year for 5 capped counties or $2 million for 

the biennium per county. The boom counties won't be able to take 

care of their long term infrastructure with $2 million dollars. 

2 
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We have recently produced a short video on oil impact and 

community concerns- it's about 5 minutes long. We mailed a copy to 

your home this month but we also put it up on YouTube on the 

Internet. You may find it by searching ND Oil Impact or you can go to 

this address www.youtube.com/watch?v=RR5QP3F9Zyc. 

The counties have a documented $45 million a year in damage and 

cost. NDSU did a study for us for our interim committee hearings 

and this study I'm providing to you is part of the Interim Taxation 

committee record from the July 2 hearing. That committee eventually 

passed a bill to remove the caps which you may also see later this 

session. The study shows that in January 2008, the 16 oil and gas 

producing counties documented a range of increased costs from 

$36.9 million to $45.2 million a year or $90.4 million a biennium. 

Taking both caps off today yields about $65 million. We're still short 

even if we take the caps off. 

Where are the caps? They sit at the bottom of the formula. The caps 

are numbers last set in 1983 and they were based on population. The 

5% oil tax was designed so that the county impacts would be 

addressed by these larger percentages. By taking 100% at the 

bottom, and seeing that the oil counties can demonstrate $90 million 

3 
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in needs, the intent of the 5% tax as passed in 1953 has not been 

met in at least the last two legislative sessions. You have counties 

strapped to fix the damages and some of them are going backward at 

a time when the state has record surplus. 

Basically, small counties are capped at $3.9 million with 0-3,000 

people. A medium sized county, like Dunn County, in the range of 

3,000 to 6,000, is capped at $4.1 million. The larger county, like 

Mountrail County, is capped at $4.6 million. If you left the caps in 

place and just adjusted for inflation from 1983 dollars to present day, 

the new caps would be $7.8, $8.2 and $9.2 million. We find this 

unreasonable for the state to set a cap and then continue taking 

100% from a county when it's obvious that a county that hits a cap 

must have significant oil activity. Even after exploration, you have 

production and work over rigs. Oil activity in the Mountrail Bakken oil 

fields will last 30 years. 

The state needs to make sure that the infrastructure is adequately 

maintained for those investments. We support removal of the caps. 

The fiscal note is a reasonable state investment. With the cap 

removal, the state continues to receive 75% at that funding level. 
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INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF NORTH DAKOTA 

OIL AND GAS RESEARCH COUNCIL 

Testimony on Senate Bill 2229 

Senate Finance and Tax Committee 

Karlene Fine, Executive Director and Secretary for the 

Industrial Commission of North Dakota 

Governor 
John Hoeven 
Attorney General 
Wayne Stenehjem 
Agriculture Commissioner 
Roger Johnson 

For the record, my name is Karlene Fine and I serve as Executive Director and Secretary for the 

North Dakota Industrial Commission. I am here today to provide information on Section 2 of 

Senate Bill 2229. 

The Oil and Gas Research Program was established in 2003 as a state/industry partnership. The 

Program is currently funded by two percent of the State's share of the oil and gas production 

tax and oil extraction tax, up to $3 million a biennium. The mission of the Program is to 

promote the oil and gas industry through research and education. 

The law states that the Oil and Gas Research Program shall: 

• Promote efficient, economic and environmentally sound exploration, development and use of 

North Dakota's oil and gas resources . 

• Preserve and create jobs involved in the exploration, production and utilization of North 

Dakota's oil and gas resources. 

• Ensure economic stability, growth and opportunity in the oil and gas industry. 

• Encourage and promote the use of new technologies and ideas that will have a positive 

economic and environmental impact on oil and gas exploration, development and production in 

North Dakota. 

• Promote public awareness of the benefits and opportunities provided by the North Dakota oil 

and gas industry. 

Since the Program was implemented the Commission has approved funding of 33 projects 

totaling $3,267,607. The Oil and Gas Research Program is structured similar to the Lignite 

Research, Development and Marketing Program. There is a ten person advisory council made 

up of six representatives from the oil industry, a representative of the Oil and Gas Producing 

Counties, a county commissioner, the State Geologist and the Director of the Oil and Gas 

Division. There is a multi-tiered review and approval process before a project is funded. Here is 
how it works. 

• Applications are received by the application deadlines (generally there are two grant rounds 

each year) and the initial review process is conducted at the staff level. A determination is 

made as to whether or not the application meets the Program criteria . 

Ron Anderson, Chairman 
Ed Murphy 
John Berger 

Ryan Kopseng, Vice Chairman 
Lynn Helms 
Oob Mau 
Robert l lam,s 

Wayne Biberdorf 
Anthony Duletski 
Ron Ness 

Oil and Gas Res"•m•i Council (OGRC) 
State Capitol, 14th Floor - 600 E Boulcv.P. tve Dept 405 - Bismarck, ND 58505-0840 

E-Mail: kfine@nd.gov PHONt.: 701-328-3722 FAX: 701-328-2820 
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• If the application meets the criteria then it is forwarded to independent technical reviewers with 

expertise in the area of the application. For example if the application deals with research for a 

technology to enhance drilling operations, the application would be reviewed by individuals that 

are actively working in the industry and with expertise in the mechanics of drilling. If the 

application dealt more in the area of geology, then we would seek expertise in that field. The 

technical reviewer comments are then given to the applicant so the applicant has an 

opportunity to respond to the comments. The reviews and responses are then forwarded to the 

Oil and Gas Research Council along with the application and the Technical Advisor's 

recommendation and an opportunity is given to the applicant to make a presentation to the 

Council. 

• If the application is approved by the Council it is then forwarded to the Industrial Commission 

for consideration. 

The Oil and Gas Research Program has been set up to direct 77% of its funds for research and 
10% for education with the remaining funds used for the Pipeline Authority (10%) and for 
administration (3%) of the program. 

Examples of work that has been done through this Program in the Research area are: 
• Surface Tiltmeter Study of a Bakken Fracture Stimulation 

• Hydraulic Fracturing & Microseismic Monitoring Project 

• Plains CO2 Reduction Partnership 

• Preliminary Engineering Feasibility Study for a Refinery 

• Purpose Fit Portable Multi-Phase Production Measurement 

Examples in the Education area include: 

• Petroleum Safety and Technology Center . 

• Teacher Seminars 

• Education for Oilfield Fire Safety 

• Contribution of Petroleum Industry to the State's Economy (developing a baseline of 
information) 

• Oil and Gas Education Program in the Schools 

Information on all the projects funded by the Program is available on the Industrial Commission 

website. http://www.nd.gov/ndic/ogrp-infopage.htm The dollars invested by the State in 

these projects is also matched so that every dollar provided by the Program is leveraged. As 

with the other Industrial Commission administered research programs the Commission believes 

having a partner in the project leads to projects being conducted that have a value to the 
industry and State and is not just research for research sake. 

The Oil and Gas Research Council is scheduled to meet the first week of February and we have 

five applications for consideration. These five applications represent projects that total over 

$11 million with requested funding from the Oil and Gas Research Fund of over $2.7 million in 

P.2 
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just this one grant round. These projects include one education project and four research 
projects that include the recovery and reuse of water that is used in the oil field; development 
of drilling tools used in horizontal drilling, and determination of reserves between the Middle 
Bakken and Three Forks formations. These are examples of the type of research that has been 
funded in the past and we hope will continue to be presented to the Council/Commission in the 
future. 

The EmPower North Dakota Commission did not include a specific dollar amount in their 2008-
2025 Comprehensive State Energy Policy. However, they did state the following two provisions 
regarding the Oil and Gas Research Fund: 

"Support research of horizontal drilling, completion and production techniques through the Oil 
and Gas Research Fund. 

"Consider raising the biennial cap on the oil and Gas Research Fund. Additional funds could be 
used to develop a public education program to increase understanding of oil and as exploration 
and refining; how oil and gas gets to markets' and the barriers involved in the process. 
Additional funds could also be used to create an Oil and Gas program similar to the Lignite 
Vision 21 program to advance economically feasible projects." 

Thank you for your consideration of Section 2 of Senate Bill 2229 . 

P.3 
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BOWMAN CO. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY 

• Drilling to Production difficulties 

• Production adds additional Training and Equipment 

• Social Services Case Activity increased 8-10% in the 
last 10 yr. 

• Sheriff's Deputies increased 400% in the last 10 yr. 

• Civil Case Load increased 65% in the last 10 yr. 

• Execution of Judgments increased 183% in the last 10 
yr. 

• Housing of Prisoners increased 900% per mo. in the 
last 10 yr. 

• Resurface roads that were new 5 to 6 years ago 

• Non-impacted Roads to Impacted Oil and Gas Roads 
increase will be 900% in next 3 yr . 
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TESTIMONY FOR SENATE BILL 2229 

AMEND SUBSECTIONS 1 & 2 of SECTION 57-51-15 

PREPARED FOR: 

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

SENATOR RAY HOLMBERG, CHAIRMAN 

PREPARED BY: 

BOWMAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



• 
COUNTY OF HOW~IAN 

HOAHH 01<' COUNTY COMMISSIONE:IIS 

l 04 First Street NW 
Suite One 

Bowman, ND 58623 
Phone: 70 l-523-3130 

..................................................................................................................... 

• 

• 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Senator Ray Holmberg, Chairman 

The Bowman County Commission would like to thank you for this opportunity to provide some 
information as to the importance of oil and gas production taxes to Bowman County. Tax 
revenues that come to the County have been of great assistance to the citizens of Bowman 
County, especially the past few years. 

The demands on Bowman County have remained the same from drilling to production. The 
difficulties are still with Bowman County 

The demands at the Auditor's Office have increased with the invoice processing with accounts 
payable system from the Social Services Dept., Sheriff's Dept. and Road Dept. 

With the production of oil and gas comes transportation and storage of the products. The hazard 
that comes with production requires additional training and equipment for our local emergency 
responders. 

The Bowman County Social Services has seen an increase of 8-10% in the last 10 years and 
remains steady. With the initial oil activity most workers did not bring their families to Bowman 
County. Now that we are in a production phase more families have moved to the area to make 
Bowman County their home, causing an increase use of their programs. 

The court system for the county has stayed the same with their case loads, averaging 120 to 140 
cases filed with the Clerk of Courts. The number of recordings in the records office has remained 
steady. In l 995 was a high of 4,419 to an average of 1,500 yearly from l 999 to 2008. 

The number of deputies has risen from 1987-1994 with a sheriff and one part-time deputy to the 
present sheriff, two full-time deputies and on part-time deputy. The criminal and civil case load 
has gone from l 56 cases in 1995 to 258 cases in 2008. The number of execution of judgments 
prior to l 995 was approximately 6 to a high of 24 in 2004 and present at 17 executions of 
judgments. Bowman County has seen a large increase in the housing of prisoners at the 
Southwest Multi-Correction Center. In the past housing expenses averaged 300-400 dollars an 
month to a present cost of 3,000-4,000 dollars a month to house prisoners. The sheriff's office 
has not slowed down from drilling to production phase. Number of civil process, criminal 
process, crime and the need for additional patrolling has steadily increases . 

.. ........................................................................................................... .. 
Kenneth Steiner, Chairman Pine Abrahamson Bill Bowman 

Rick Braaten Lynn Brockel 
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As for roads in Bowman County, we are seeing the need to resurface roads that were new 5 to 6 
years ago. The county is running out of local gravel to continue to rebuild roads heavy enough to 
handle the heavy loads that are traveling on the roads. This shortage of gravel increases the cost 
of repairing and building of roads. The overload permits have remained steady with an average 
of 150 permits issued a month. Which does not include oil. water, gravel and scoria loads. The 
oil companies are now blending the oil from the Bakken formation with the oil in Bowman 
County. With this phase of production we are seeing trucks come into Bowman County loaded 
and leaving the county loaded. 

As a result of the needs of permanent employees who work at or on these facilities or sites 
continue to impact the communities. The needs for housing, daycare, healthcare, schools 
recreation, culture, and roads are still placing demands on the county and communities of 
Bowman County. 

Bowman County supports Senate Bill 2229 with the removal of the caps. The legislation is 
needed to maintain and provide additional needs for the residents of Bowman County. Your 
support is urgent! y needed. 

Thank you for your time and favorable consideration. 

Lynn Brackel, Commissioner 
Bowman County Commission 
lbrackel@ndsupemet.com 
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COUNTY ROAD INVENTORY COUNTY 
Item - TOTAL MILES BOWMAN 
No. ASPHALT GRAVEL 

1 COUNTY COLLECTORS (Federal Aid and others that serve as major collectors) 68 21 
2 MINOR COUNTY COLLECTORS (Most roads leadina to the County and State Collectors) 0 51 
3 OTHER COUNTY ROADS ( Secondal)' roads that are like township roads) 0 6 . _,,. - .. 

. -.... \~ ~ "',>: .·. ", . <-)'?- .·_; -~' /. '> .- ·, .. •.• ?'- ,:;,_:- ;, .· ·: ' 
.. ' . < .. -.. , " .. ,;_- ... :· . ,-., . 

MAINTENANCE COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED . 
• A _• •• • • .;,;• --0.· ,•y;~ -:'•, ~ :'_' ' '',j- -e."'' • •• •. ·., COST FREQUENCY NEXT 3 YEARS .. -

5 ASPHALT OVERLAY (1-1/2" or less will be considered maintenance) N/A per mile everv vears 
6 ASPHALT CHIP SEAL ( Include oil, chips, equioment and labor to complete) $20,000 per mile everv 3 vears 68 
7 ASPHALT REPAIR (include cold mix, patching and crack sealing) $1,300 per mile everv 1 vears 204 
8 BLADING GRAVEL ROADS (Include equipment, labor, fuel and repairs) $75 per mile 2 per month 2808 
9 GRAVEL SURFACING REPAIRS (soot araveling, 2" lift or less for maintenance) $600 per mile everv 3 vears 68 

10 GRAVEL CRUSHING (Include equipment, fuel, labor, testina and royalty) $3.25 per ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 
11 GRAVEL HAULING AND LAYING (Based on average haul miles in County) ... ' 
~ 

(Include loadina, haulinq, lavina and all other costs) $5.75 per Ion/CY <-Circle ton or CY I • . . , 
. ;.t ... -~ ' .:-· } .. _ . . . . . . . - .· . . . - ' -RECONSTRUCTION COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED . . . ... ··;.·-\\~} -· . COST FREQUENCY NEXT 3 YEARS 

12 MINE AND BLEND REHAB. (Includes Milling, O" to 2" Gravelinq, and Chip Seal) $72,500 per mile everv 15 years 15 
13 ASPHALT SURFACE TREATMENT (Includes 3"or Thicker Graveling and Chip Seal) $103,500 per mile everv N/A vears 29 
14 ASPHALT OVERLAY (Includes milling and 2" to 3" overlay) NIA per mile eve!)' N/A years 
15 NEW HOT BIT. PAVING (Includes 3" to 5" for new pavement)( Specify thickness in notes) N/A per mile even N/A vears 
~ GRAVEL RESURFACING (3" to 4")(Based on average haul miles in County) 

(Include loading, hauling, laving and all other costs) $24,000 per mile even 5 years 35 
17 NEW GRAVEL SURFACING (4" to 6" -Specifv)(Based on average haul miles in County) $58,500 per mile eve!)' 5 years 12 
18 ROAD RECONSTRUCTION(Needed to improve safety/widening to accommodate surfacing) -

(Cost for Dirt Work, Culverts, Erosion Control, etc., do not include surfacina) $105,000 per mile 29 

NOTES (Enter item no. and comments below) 
6 31 wide= 18,100 sv rm $1.10 = $20,000 
7 30 days patching@ $1800/day = $54,000 (includes flaggina) and 500 ton cold mix@ $80/ton = $40,000 Total $94,000/68 miles = $1,300/mile 
8 Blade cost of $750/day - blade 10 miles/day= $75/mile Note: Total miles in three vears is 78 mile x 12 per year x 3 years 
9 50 ton per mile@ $9.00 =$450 - 2 Hr. blade /aJ $75/Hr = $150 for Total of $600/mile 

10 Ave. price for 2007 
11 Average haul in Bowman County is 10 miles 

12 Recyle surface@ $7,500/ mile - 2" gravel is 2200 ton rcD $9.00 = $20,000 - Double Chip Seal= $45,000/ mile - Total $72,500 
13 6500 ton gravel@ $9.00 = $58,500 - double chip seal@ $45,000/ mile Total $103,500 
16 57 Miles of minor and secondal)' (3" compacted) 2700 ton/ mile@ $9.00 = $24,000/ mile 
17 21 miles of collector (8" compacted) 6500 ton/ mile rcD $9.00 = $58,500/ mile 
18 Average per mile cost 2007 
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COUNTY ROAD INVENTORY COUNTY 
Item TOTAL MILES BOWMAN 
No. ASPHALT GRAVEL 

1 COUNTY COLLECTORS (Federal Aid and others that serve as maior collectors) 34 0 
2 MINOR COUNTY COLLECTORS (Most roads leadina to the Countv and State Collectors) 31 50 
3 OTHER COUNTY ROADS ( Secondarv roads that are like township roads) 0 5 

. 

MAINTENANCE COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED 
COST FREQUENCY NEXT3 YEARS 

5 ASPHALT OVERLAY (1-1/2" or less will be considered maintenance) NIA oer mile every vears 
6 ASPHALT CHIP SEAL ( Include oil, chips, eauioment and labor to comolete\ $14.000 oer mile everv 7 11ears 25 
7 ASPHALT REPAIR (include cold mix, patching and crack sealing) $500 per mile eve~ 1 vears 195 
8 BLADING GRAVEL ROADS (Include equipment, labor, fuel and repairs) $65 per mile 1 per month 990 
9 GRAVEL SURFACING REPAIRS (soot oravelino, 2" lift or less for maintenance) $600 oer mile evervl 7 vears 25 

10 GRAVEL CRUSHING (Include eauipment, fuel, labor, testina and rovaltv) $3.25 oer ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 
, .... 

11 GRAVEL HAULING AND LAYING (Based on average haul miles in County) . . . 
~ 1// ., ., (Include loading, hauling, laying and all other costs) $5.75 per ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 

. . . t-,: -, ·:_ ;--.-- ·,'.- ;,--·----·f:..'t;/_.:··, ;: ' -.. _;. •', . .": . -' " ; ... ~ . . ,-. . : ' ., ' 

RECONSTRUCTION COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED 
, >' -.. _: ,.~ ,. COST FREQUENCY NEXT 3 YEARS 

12 MINE AND BLEND REHAB. (Includes Milling, O" to 2" Graveline, and Chip Seal) $72.500 per mile every 25 years 8 
13 ASPHALT SURFACE TREATMENT (Includes 3"or Thicker Graveline and Chip Seal) $103,500 oer mile every N/A vears 
14 ASPHALT OVERLAY (Includes milling and 2" to 3" overlav) NIA per mile everv NIA vears 
15 NEW HOT BIT. PAVING (Includes 3" to 5" for new pavement)( Specify thickness in notes) NIA per mile everv N/A vears 
16 GRAVEL RESURFACING (3" to 4")(Based on average haul miles in County) 
~ 

(Include loadino, haulina, lavino and all other costs\ $24,000 per mile everv 15 vears 12 
17 - NEW GRAVEL SURFACING (4" to 6" -Specify)(Based on average haul miles in County) 

(Include loading, haulina, laying and all other costs) $58,500 oer mile every N/A years 

~ ROAD RECONSTRUCTION(Needed to improve safety/widening to accommodate surfacing) 
(Cost for Dirt Work, Culverts, Erosion Control, etc., do not include surfacinnil $90,000 per mile 

NOTES (Enter item no. and comments below) 
6 22wide= 12,900sy,w$1.10 =$14,000 
7 15 days patching fal $1600/day = $24,000 and 100 ton cold mix (al $80/ton = $8,000 Total $32,000/65 miles= $500/mile 
8 Blade cost of $750/dav - blade 12 miles/dav = $65/mile 
9 50 ton per mile rm $9.00 -$450 - 2 Hr. blade rw $75/Hr.- $150 for Total of $600/mile 

10 Ave. price for 2007 
11 Average haul in Bowman County is 10 miles 

12 Recvle surface ,m $7,5001 mile - 2" oravel is 2200 ton rm $9.00 - $20,000 - Double Chip Seal - $45,000/ mile - Total $72,500 
13 6500 ton oravel ,m $9.00 - $58,500 - double chip seal ,m $45,000/ mile Total $103,500 
16 3" compacted) 2700 ton/ mile /iiJ $9.00 = $24,000/ mile 
17 (8" compacted) 6500 ton/ mile (ii) $9.00 = $58,5001 mile 
18 Average per mile cost 2007 
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Bowman County 
Non-impacted verses Oil and Gas Impacted 

Non-impacted Roads 

Item No. 
6 
7 
8 
9 

12 
16 

TOTAL 

Cost/mile 
$14,000 

$500 
$65 

$600 
$72,500 
$24,000 

miles 
25 

195 
990 

25 
8 

12 

Total 
$350,000 

$97,500 
$64,350 
$15,000 

$580,000 
$288,000 

$1,394,850 

Oil and Gas Impacted Roads 

Item No. Cost/mile miles Total 
6 $20,000 68 $1,360,000 
7 $1,300 204 $265,200 
8 $75 2808 $210,600 
9 $600 68 $40,800 

12 $72,500 15 $1,087,500 
13 $103,500 29 $3,001,500 
16 $24,000 35 $840,000 
17 $58,500 12 $702,000 
18 $105,000 29 $3,045,000 

TOTAL $10,552,600 
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wman County Development Corporation 

February 16, 2009 

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members: 

PO Box 1143 
13-1 /2 EAsr DIVIDE 

BoWMAN, ND 58623 
701.523.5880 
866.752.2691 

FAX: 701.523,3322 
bowcodev@ndsupernet,com 

www.bowmannd.com 

My name is Ashley Alderson and I'm the Director of the Bowman County Development 
Corporation and I am in support of SB 2229. 

You have probably seen Bowman County and other oil producing county's testimony 
explaining their needs for the oil and gas gross production tax cap increase and removal, 
as the oil clearly impacts their roads, bridges and other infrastructure. I also ask you to 
remember that the impact extends to our towns and cities, and impacts economic 
development as well. 

As you may know, the struggle to cope with oil impact extends from the exploration 
phase far into the production phase of oil development. Even without many drilling rigs, 
constant oil traffic still pounds our roads and puts demands on services. 

Bowman has maintained a stable population, thanks to the oil production phase. With that 
in mind, there has been an increased burden on our police department, ambulance 
services and fire department. There is a need for additional equipment, space to store the 
equipment and specialized training for employees. 

Funded by the cities and county, the Bowman County Development Corporation strives 
to enhance "quality of place" issues in order to encourage those oil-related businesses and 
families to make their home in Bowman County. This is difficult to do with little to no 
housing available for those thinking of moving in. The number of available housing units 
in Bowman, Rhame and Scranton can be counted on one hand, and there are even fewer 
lots available with water and sewer. Our cities can not afford, and are hesitant to take the 
risk of developing any lots with water and sewer as some communities did in the 1980's 
boom. 

One major obstacle I see in Economic Development is that our local businesses struggle 
to keep workforce. They simply cannot afford to pay the wages the oil field can pay. 
While we are fortunate to have jobs available in a difficult economic time, many 
businesses are fighting to keep there doors open due to the cost to keep workforce from 
leaving or from lack of workforce at all . 

Bowman • Gascoyne • Rhame • Scranton 
li~11dWMH&l~J4il\if,j§BntUtldt~B~~taMMii!._~ 



wman County Development Corporation 

PO Box 1143 
13-1/2 EAST DMDE 

BoWMAN, ND 58623 
701 .523.5880 

The City of Bowman receives the maximum portion of the gross production tax available 866.752.2691 
" 1 · h th t·11 tru 1 .d .al · .th FAX: 701.523.3322 ,or our popu atJon; owever ey s 1 s gg e to prov1 e essentJ services WI out bowcodev@ndsupernet.com 

placing an extra burden on taxpayers. www.bowmannd.com 

As demands have risen over the years, the formula for the distribution of the oil and gas 
gross production tax has not. Consequently, Bowman's City Commission has taken the 
unpopular step to greatly increase the general fund mill levy for 2009, sparking an uproar 
of property owners. Our City Commission has taken lots of heat over tliis decision. Since 
the decision, many people wonder the effects this will have on economic development, 
and getting people to move to our city. 

Oil producing counties, cities and schools need help addressing the impact oil production 
has on our area. Oil development is a God-send to our community, and we are thankful 
to have it, we just want the formula to be fair and to help us address our needs. 

I support SB 2229, and support removing the caps completely from the legislation. We all 
hope that this legislation will help us better serve the people and businesses of the 
Bowman area. 

Thank you for your time. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ashley Alderson, Director 
Bowman County Development Corporation 

Bowman • Gascoyne • Rhame • Scranton 
""M!M"""'""~ ... "", ""'aa""""""IW""'"'""!ll""l"'B ..... iii .... ~riililii'l!M~-llllb/,Jli~~ 
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Bowman 

February 16, 2009 

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members: 

My name is Lyn James, President of the Bowman City Commission. I am 
submitting this written testimony in support of SB 2229. 

You have heard Bowman County, and the other oil producing counties, present 
effective and informative testimonies clearly explaining their needs for the oil and 
gas gross production tax cap removal, as the oil industry impacts their roads, 
bridges and other infrastructure . 

• I ask you to remember that the impact extends into our towns and cities as well. 

The City of Bowman receives a portion of the oil and gas gross production taxes, 
to the maximum available for our population. Those funds are a God-send as we 
struggle to provide essential services. The City needs to assist in all areas of 
services, and also maintain infrastructure put in place during the exploration 
phase, as well as the production phase. For example, the City has to replace one 
major street that is being pounded by oil trucks. The 6-7 block construction costs 
will be at least $1,000,000. We have also needed additional road enhancement on 
the outer limits of our city. 

Each year since 2005, the City of Bowman has reached the maximum funding 
allowed by the formula put in place in 1983. Because of continued demands over 
the years, funding is tight. Our tax base is limited, and consequently, the City 
Commission has taken the unpopular step to increase our general fund mill levy 
for 2009 by, and I'll tell you that the Commission has taken a lot of heat over this 
decision. (Total tax increase to residential properties is 37.4%) 

PO Box 12 • 101 First Street NE• Bowman, ND 58623 • 701-523-3309 • Fax 701-523-5716 • bowmanauditor@ndsupernet.com 



• Bowman has maintained a stable population, thanks in most part, to the oil 
industry. With that in mind, we have seen a burden on our police department. The 
additional staffing and equipment equates to approximately $98,000.00 annually. 
There is need for additional and more specialized fire equipment, as well the space 
and related expenses to house this equipment. Enhanced ambulance services and 
equipment has been essential. Training requirements in each of the areas I have 
spoken of has been an issue as well. In order to keep quality employees in place, 
the City has also seen the need to be competitive with the oil industry in the area 
of salaries and benefits. This equates to$ I 00,000.00 annually. 

The City strives to enhance "quality of place" issues, in order to encourage 
families who are drawing oil-related salaries to select Bowman as their home 
community. Some of those essential services are public safety, transportation 
enhancement and healthcare, as well as cultural and recreational facilities and 
services. 

These "quality of place" issues are very difficult to quantify from a dollar and cent 
perspective, but have continued to be a significant public need. I am sure that 

• 

many of the towns and cities in the Bakken play are beginning to experience these 
needs, and they will continue to do so, just as we have over the years in Bowman. 

We support Senate Bill 2229. Such legislation would allow additional energy 
dollars to come back to the Bowman area, as well as our neighbors in the North 
Dakota oil and gas producing counties .. 

Thank you for your time. 

Re·ur·~~ectful_~isub~itte:~/.• 

{',c;,!~~ 
~ j l,,.,. 

Lyn James '".,/ · 
President of the Bowman City Commission 
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BOWMAN CO. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY 
Senate Bill 2229 

• Bowman Co. share of Oil and Gas Production Tax 
$2.845 Million 

• Less than 2% of taxes returned to Bowman Co. 

• Impacted Oil and Gas Roads cost IO times that of non-impacted 
Roads in Bowman County. 

• Steiner Personal Testimonial 
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COUNTY OF BOWMAN 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

l 04 First Street NW 
Suite One 

Bowman, ND 58623 
Phone: 701-523-3130 

♦ ............................................................................................................... ♦ 
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House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Rep. Wesley R. Belter 

The Bowman County Commission would like to thank you for this opportunity to provide some 
information as to the importance of oil and gas production to Bowman County, especially the past few 
years. 

We would like to provide some numbers and figures as to how much financial assistance the $5.1 million 
oil and gas production contributes to Bowman County, not including the schools and cities in the county. 
After the formula divides up the $5.1 million with the schools and cities, $2.845 million remains for the 
county to provide safe roads, sheriffs protection and other services expected by the citizens of the county. 

In fiscal year 2008, less than two percent of the production and extraction taxes taken out of Bowman 
County were returned to Bowman County to provide a safe and productive oil business. 

Members of the Finance and Taxation Committee as you all know, roads are one of the highest priorities 
of a County. Thus we expend a large amount of our resources to building and maintaining a safe and 
efficient road system. This is especially true in the oil field. If the road system is inadequate, oil production 
maybe reduced at times, which reduces revenue to all. Maintenance of the system, once it is built, is also a 
factor that needs consideration. Our experience is that roads in the oil field need much more maintenance 
than in areas outside the production area. We have tracked costs associated with the exploration and 
production of oil and gas in our county since 1995. The results of that show that the cost of roads in the oil 
production areas of our County are l O times higher. The attached information completed for the NDSU 
study verifies this information. 

At my first County Commission meeting in January of 2003, I was asked to approve bids for a road repair 
project in the heart of the oil field at a cost of $1. I million. I though that was an outlandish amount of 
money. Since that time we have spent about $250,000 and will need to invest another $200,000 this spring 
to repair damages to that same road. This is just a small portion of the road system in the oil field. We 
budget about 4.5 million dollars each year for roads in Bowman County. We have needs for much more 
than that but have no more funds. 

Bowman County supports Senate Bill 2229 with the caps removed. The legislation is needed to maintain 
and provide additional needs for the residents of Bowman County. Your support is urgently needed. 

Kenneth Steiner, Chairman of Bowman County Commission 

• ♦·········································································································♦ 
Kenneth Steiner, Chairman Pine Abrahamson Bill Bowman 

Rick Braaten Lynn Brockel 



• 

• 

Testimony 

SB 2229 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 

Ario Borud, Mountrail County Commissioner 

Monday, March 16, 2009 10:30 AM 

____,--- . .,. , 
\ c..Jr t-./'\l'\...O ,..._, ___, 

Good morning, Chairman Belter and Members of the Finance and Tax 

committee. My name is Ario Borud. I am one of three Mountrail County 

Commissioners. I have been a commissioner since 2006 and I have seen a 

drastic change in revenue and expenditures for the county. 

You have heard testimony before on the added expenditures of 12 additional 

employees to the increase of $4.S million dollars for the county road and bridge 

dept. budget. 

My testimony will pertain to added funds needed to rebuild, resurface and 

maintain our 1600 miles of county and township roads within Mountrail County. 

As you can see on the map of Mountrail County, oil production occurs all over 

the county. 

We reached our cap on the 5% gross production tax in November 2008. We will 

not receive any additional revenues until September of 2009. 

What a wonderful situation North Dakota is in. We have a lot of problems with 

possible flooding in Fargo and Devils Lake. State highways in need of repair all 

over the state. And, we have the money to do it. 

A big share of that future money will come from the oil and gas producing 

counties. We in Mountrail, the top oil producing county, are delighted to help 

fund the state needs • 
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In fact, the oil and gas production revenues including taxes, royalties and leases 

from Mountrail County will generate nearly ~]Ilion dollars per year for the 

state of ND. /Otf6 V 
All of this revenue is made possible because there are township and county 

roads in place for oil companies to use. If these roads don't exist or can't be 

used, production will drop and so will the revenues to the state. We need to 

receive more money from the 5% production tax to keep the road and bridge 

infrastructure safe and useable. 

We appreciate the increase of impact funds from $6 million to $10 million. We 

strongly believe that removing the county production cap will keep the revenue 

stream flowing to the state. In fact, if our caps could be removed today, we 

would be able to start solving our problems today. 

This Senate bill, 2229, distributes the additional revenues to counties, cities and 

school districts. House bill 1304 distributes the additional revenues to counties, 

townships and cities In a new distribution and we prefer that distribution over 

this one in 2229. Thank you very much for your time today. 

Ario Borud 

P.O. Box 542 

Stanley, ND 58784 

701-628-3287 
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Testimony 

In Support of removing the county caps 

and increasing impact funding 

SB 2229 

Mr. Chairman Belter and Members of the House Finance and 
Taxation committee. 

My name is Vicky Steiner and I represent the North Dakota 
Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties. We thank you 
for your unanimous support of removing the county caps at 
Crossover in HB 1304 and increasing impact fund dollars in 
HB 1225. This bill, SB 2229, distributes the additional 
revenues over the cap levels exactly as it is distributed in 
current law; 45% to counties, 35% to schools and 20%, to 
cities. In HB 1304, it's 45% to counties, 35% to 
townships/school transportation and 20% to cities. 

As you may remember, the 5% oil and gas gross production tax 
is "in lieu of' property tax in the counties. 

We've given testimony on this issue so I won't repeat it. I'll 
finish with some new information on the state's vested interest 
in seeing that the Bakken and other formations are 
successfully developed in the coming years. 

Oil tax revenues today make their way to all corners of our 
state. The 5% is a shared tax between the producing county 
but the extraction taxes are paid to state funds. The State 
Land Department staff reported this session in House 
Appropriations committee work that for every 10 oil wells in the 
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state, the state owns one of them. That's one in ten. Over 400 
wells belong to the State Land Department. 

The royalties on that state interest are exempt from taxation. 
The road to the state well must be maintained by someone 
somehow. During the last two years, the state land 
department reported that the state was adding about 6 new 
state oil wells every month to its portfolio. It's slowed down but 
the state says they are still adding wells, even at today's pace. 

The wealth from the state oil wells is invested and interest is 
paid to 15 trust funds. Some of the trust funds are paid to 
well-known institutions like University of North Dakota, North 
Dakota State University, School for the Deaf, School for the 
Blind. Some not so familiar like the state buildings fund and 
the Land and Minerals trust fund. The lands and minerals 
trust fund is used to deposit money from the trust fund into 
the general fund at the end of this June for general fund use . 

There was a question last week about which bill is the better 
bill between 2229 and 1304- both bills remove the county caps. 
We think the distribution method will work better in the House 
version of 1304. I say that because there was some debate in 
the House when 1304 was passed that the school equity 
formula might be impacted by leaving the distribution formula 
as it is. So, we've discussed this and in the new and improved 
1304, school bus transportation is allowed but on-going, 
operational funds are not in the mix to protect the equity 
formula as passed last session. 

Thank you for accommodating Bowman county officials last 
week for an early hearing. This concludes my testimony . 
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Biennial report on the state website 
http://www.land.nd.gov/main/biennial/report.pdf 

State Land Department 

1/10 oil wells- royalties owned by state, over 400 state oil wells 

No taxes paid, counties provide infrastructure 

6 wells were added per month over the past two years to state portfolio 

Lands and Minerals Trust fund 

Other trust funds: 
1) Common Schools trust fund 8) Mayville State University 
2) North Dakota State University 9) Industrial School 
3) School for the Blind 10) State College of Science 
4) School of the Deaf 11) Schools of Mines 
5) State Hospital 12) Veterans Home 
6) Ellendale State College* 13) University of North Dakota 
7) Valley City State University 14) Capitol Building 
• The beneficiaries of this trust are now Dickinson State University, Minot State University, MSU-Bottineau, Veterans Home, 
School 
of the Blind, s-Hospital, and the State College of sr;;ence. 
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Director, Energy Development Impact Office 

North Dakota State Land Department 

J 1.-lping 10 Fund Education 

Gary D. Presz/er, Commissioner 

IN SUPPORT OF REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
March 16, 2009 

The mission of the Energy Development Impact Office (EDIO) is to provide financial assistance to 
local units of government that are affected by energy activity in the state. Over the years, the EDIO 
has helped counties, cities, schools districts and other local units of government (organized 
townships, fire and ambulance districts, etc.) deal with both the booms and the busts associated with 
energy development in North Dakota. For the 2007-09 biennium, the amount available to the EDIO oil 
impact grant program is capped at $6.0 million; prior to the current biennium, the cap was $5.0 million 
per biennium. 

Each year, the EDIO Director travels for about a month in western North Dakota, meeting with 
representatives of counties, cities, schools, organized townships, fire and ambulance districts and 
other entities that have applied for grants under this program. In 2008, 376 grant requests were 
received from 278 different political subdivisions. The total amount of grants requested in 2008 was 
$29.1 million. In addition to the grant rounds, the Director has also participated in the ND Petroleum 
Council's "Oil Can!" program, the Williston Basin Expo and other events in an effort to educate the 
public about this program and learn more about the problems associated with oil development. 

One of the great things about this program is that the EDIO Director has always had flexibility in 
administering the oil and gas impact grant program. This has allowed the program to adapt to 
changing needs as drilling activity has moved from one area of the state to another, and as oil and 
gas development has gone through both boom and bust cycles. 

The EDIO is only one of the ways that funding gets back to western North Dakota to help deal with the 
impacts of oil and gas development. Under current state law, a portion of the gross production taxes 
collected by the state flow back to counties, cities and school districts. It is important to note that 
organized townships, fire and ambulance districts, and many other political subdivisions do not share 
in any of the gross production taxes collected by the state even though these entities can be greatly 
impacted by oil and gas development in a given area. 

The EDIO believes there is a tremendous need for additional funding to flow back to western North 
Dakota to help deal with the impacts of oil and gas development. Not only is there is a need for 
additional funding for the oil impact grant program, but there is also a need for additional funding 
directly to counties, cities and schools via the gross production tax distribution formula. SB 2229 
addresses both of those needs. 

I would like to take a minute to make a few of comments about SB 2229 and how the proposed 
changes could impact the way that the EDIO oil impact grant program is administered. 
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• The amount of funding needed for the EDIO oil impact grant program is directly related to the 
amount of gross production taxes that flow to counties, cities and schools under NDCC 57-51-
15(2). If the Legislature provides more funding directly to the most impacted political subdivisions 
under NDCC 57-51-15(2), as this bill currently does, then there would be less need for grants for 
those entities from the oil impact grant fund. 

• The EDIO has historically focused on "filling in the gaps" for those entities that receive either no 
funding (organized townships, fire and ambulance districts) or inadequate funding under the gross 
production tax distribution formula. Increasing the funding for the EDIO oil impact program to 
$10.0 million per biennium will allow the program to do a much better job of filling in those funding 
gaps without changing the entire nature of the program. 

• The current budget for the EDIO is $6.0 million per biennium, of which $111,900 is used to 
administer the program. At the present time, the Land Department dedicates about 25% of one 
FTE to perform the functions of the EDIO, although the actual time involved in administering the 
program is somewhat more than currently allocated. The Land Department's budget bill (SB 
2013) currently includes $1 O million for the EDIO, with a $222,241 appropriation and a new FTE to 
administer the program. The appropriation and new FTE were based on the governor's original 
recommendation to increase funding to this program to $20 million per biennium. 

• If the funds dedicated to this program increase to $10.0 million per biennium, there would be 
additional costs and time involved in administering the program, however not the amounts 
currently included in the Land Department's budget bill. In my opinion, dedicating a total of one­
half of an FTE to the EDIO would be adequate, with some additional funding to pay for the added 
salary and travel expenses involved in administering an expanded program. 

With those comments and explanations, I will gladly answer any questions you may have . 


